AGENDA

PLANNING COMMISSION
OF THE CITY OF BRADBURY
REGULAR MEETING

B RAD B U RY | Wednesday, July 27, 2022 —7:00 P.M.

BRADBURY CIVIC CENTER
600 Winston Avenue, Bradbury, CA 91008

Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54953(ej(1), the City is allowing Pianning
Commissioners, staff, and the public to participate in this Planning Commission Meeting by means
of a Zoom video or telephone call. You will be able to hear the entire proceedings (other than a
Closed Session) and to speak during Public Comment, Public Hearings, and other authorized
times. Members of the public must maintain silence and mute their microphones and telephones
except during those times. The Zoom Meeting information is: hilps/us02web. zoom usy/B82830984551.
One tap mobile is +16699009128,,82830984551# or dial +1 669 900 9128 and enter the Meeting
ID: 828 3098 4551# or find your local number at hitps./us02web.zoom. us/u/kb I ywZCk0O.

The City of Bradbury will gladly accommodate disabled persons wishing to communicate at a City
public meeting. If you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please call the City
Manager's Office at +1 626 358 3218 at least 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting.

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Planning Commission after
distribution of the agenda packet are available for public review at City Hall, 600 Winston Avenue,
Bradbury, CA 91008, during normal business hours; 8:30 am - 5:00 pm, Monday through Friday.

CALL TO ORDER & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. ROLL CALL Chairperson: Chelsea Hunt
Vice-Chairperson: Darlene Kuba
Commissioners:  Frank Hernandez, Robert Jones, and Bill Novodor

3. SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION FROM STAFF REGARDING AGENDA ITEMS

4. AGENDA APPROVAL Chairperson to approve the agenda as presented or as modified.

5. MINUTES A. Approve the minutes for the Special Meeting of May 23, 2022.
B. Approve the minutes for the Regular Meeting of May 25, 2022.
C. Approve the minutes for the Regular Meeting of June 22, 2022.

6. FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES ACT In compliance with the California State Fair Political
Practices Act, each Pianning Commissioner has the responsibility of disclosing any direct or indirect
potential for a personal financial impact that could result from participation in the decision-making
process of development applications.

RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the report as presented or as modified.

7. PUBLIC COMMENT Anyone wishing to address the Planning Commission on any matter
that is not on this agenda for a public hearing may do so at this time. Please state your name
and address clearly for the record and limit your remarks to five minutes.

Please note that while the Planning Commission values your comments, the Planning
Commission cannot respond, nor take action until such time as a matter may appear on a
forthcoming agenda.

Routine requests for action should be referred to City staff during normal business hours; 8:30
am to 5:00 pm, Monday through Friday at City Hall, 600 Wnston Avenue Bradbury, CA 91008,
or by calling 1 (626) 358-3218, or by email to Y

Agenda — Planning Commission of the City of Bradbury Regular Meeting — July 27, 2022



8.

PUBLIC HEARINGS

" A. 1388 SHARON HILL LANE — PLANNING COMMISSION RESOLUTION NO. PG 22.306

10.

A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF BRADBURY,
CALIFORNIA, SETTING FORTH THE FINDINGS OF FACT AND DECISION WITH A
CATEGORICAL EXEMPTION UNDER THE CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL
QUALITY ACT (CEQA) TO CONDITIONALLY RENEW THE CONDITIONAL
APPROVAL OF ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW NO. AR 14-009 (PLANNING
COMMISSION RESOLUTION NO. 14-237) FOR A 242 SQUARE-FOOT BATHROOM
AND SAUNA ADDITION, 924 SQUARE-FOOT CABANA WITH FIREPLACE AND
BARBECUE, AND A 177 SQUARE-FOOT GAZEBO AT 1388 SHARON HILL LANE

- 1456 LEMON AVENUE - PLANNING COMMISSION RESOLUTION NO. PC 22-307

A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF BRADBURY,
CALIFORNIA, SETTING FORTH THE FINDINGS OF FACT AND DECISION WITH A
CATEGORICAL EXEMPTION UNDER THE CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL
QUALITY ACT (CEQA) TO CONDITIONALLY APPROVE ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW
NO. AR 22-006 TO EXPAND THE EXISTING 660 SQUARE-FOOT, THREE-CAR
GARAGE TO A 1,188 SQUARE-FOOT, FOUR-CAR GARAGE WITH VARIANCE NO.
V 22-002 TO MAINTAIN THE EXISTING 28’-6” EAST SIDE SETBACK ALONG THE
PRIVATE DRIVEWAY IN LIEU OF THE 50-FOOT REQUIREMENT AT 1456 LEMON

AVENUE

ITEMS FROM STAFF AND COMMISSIONERS

A. Development Project Status Report

B. Upcoming agenda items and other matters

ADJOURNMENT

The Planning Commission will adjourn this regular meeting to the regular meeting of
Wednesday, August 24, 2022,

"I, Claudia Saldana, City Clerk, hereby certify that this agenda was duly posted at the Bradbury
Civic Center entrance no later than 5:00 p.m. on Friday, July 22, 2022."

Claudia Saldana, éity Clerk
City of Bradbury

Agenda — Planning Commission of the City of Bradbury

Regular Meeting — July 27, 2022



MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION
OF THE CITY OF BRADBURY, HELD ON MAY 23, 2022 AT 7:00 PM

Executive Order
N-25-20:

Meeting Called
to Order and Pledge
of Allegiance:

Roll Call:

Supplemental
Information:

Approval of Agenda:

Compliance with Fair

Political Practices Act:

Motion:

Public Comment:

Public Hearing:

—IN'THE BRADBURY CIVICCENTER — "~

Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54953(e)(1), the City
of Bradbury is allowing Planning Commissioners, Staff and the public to
participate in this meeting by means of a Zoom video or telephone call.
Participants will be able to hear the entire proceedings and be able fo
speak during Public Comment, Public Hearing, and other authorized
times. Members of the public must maintain silence and mute their
microphones and telephones except during those fimes.

The special meeting of the Planning Commission of the City of Bradbury
was called to order by Chairman Jones at 7:00 p.m. followed by the
Pledge of Allegiance.

PRESENT: Chairman Jones, Vice-Chairperson Hunt,
Commissioners Kuba, Novodor and Hernandez

ABSENT: None

STAFF: Assistant City Attorney Kranitz, City Planner Kasama,
and Management Analyst Musa

None

Commissioner Kuba moved to approve the agenda as presented.
Commissioner Novodor seconded the motion which carried.

In compliance with the California State Fair Political Practices Act, each
Commissioner has the responsibility to disclose direct or indirect
potential for a personal financial impact as a result of participation in the
decision-making process concerning development applications:

Draft Ordinance and Resolution No. PC-22-304: Citywide

Commissioner Kuba made a motion to order the Fair Political Practices
Report for the May 23, 2022 Planning Commission meeting received
and filed. Commissioner Novodor seconded the motion which carried.

None

A DRAFT ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BRADBURY,
CALIFORNIA, AMENDING VARIOUS PROVISIONS OF TITLE IX (DEVELOPMENT
CODE) OF THE BRADBURY MUNICIPAL CODE RELATING TO SENATE BILL 9
AND SECONDARY LIVING QUARTERS

RESOLUTION NO. PC 22-304: A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION
OF THE CITY OF BRADBURY, CALIFORNIA, SETTING FORTH THE FINDINGS OF
FACT AND A DECISION WITH AN EXEMPTION UNDER THE CALIFORNIA
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT (CEQA) TO RECOMMEND TO THE CITY
COUNCIL APPROVAL OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING VARIOUS PROVISIONS OF
TITLE IX (DEVELOPMENT CODE) OF THE BRADBURY MUNICIPAL CODE
RELATING TO SENATE BILL 9 AND SECONDARY LIVING QUARTERS

PC Minutes
May 23, 2022
Page 1 of 3




City Planner’s Report:

Draft Ordinance:

Environmental
Review:

Recommendation:

Public Hearing Open:

Public Hearing
Closed:

Discussion:

City Planner Kasama stated that on September 16, 2021 Governor
Newsom signed Senate Bill 9 (SB 9) and it took effect on January 1,

-.2022_To have SB.9 developments_ comply with local standards, the City .. -

Council adopted Urgency Ordinance No. 380 at the December 21, 2021
regular meeting. As an urgency Ordinance, it was adopted without
public hearings and it is to be replaced by a regular ordinance that is
reviewed through public hearings by the Planning Commission and City
Council.

The Planning Commission is to provide to the City Council its
recommendations on the repiacement ordinance. The City Councit will
then hold a public hearing before introducing the ordinance for adoption.

The draft ordinance is based on the City Council’'s direction, but is
subject to Planning Commission input. In addition to implementing SB 9,
the ordinance makes other changes to the Development Code
necessitated by recent changes to housing law, including the
requirement that cities only impose objective standards on certain
accessory housing developments.

The proposed ordinance is not a project under the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) as stipulated in Senate Bill 9.
Provisions of the ordinance amending other aspects of the Development
Code are for clarification and consistency purposes and are exempt
pursuant to the common sense exemption set forth in CEQA Guidelines
Section 15061(b)(3).

It is recommended that the Planning Commission open a public hearing
and solicit testimony on the proposed ordinance. After the testimony, the
Commission is to close the public hearing and determine if the findings
can be made to recommend approval of the proposed ordinance. The
Commission’s comments and specific recommendations will be
transmitted to the City Council with Resolution No. 22-304.

Chairman Jones declared the public hearing open and asked those
speaking in favor or opposition to come forward and be heard.

There being no public testimony, Chairman Jones declared the public
hearing closed.

Commissioner Novodor inquired if SB 9 applies to accessory living
gquarters in the Very High Fire Hazard Severity Zone, a delineated
earthquake fault zone and/or special flood hazard area. Acting City
Attorney Kranitz replied yes, as long as cities have adopted a fire
hazard mitigation plan in respect to the Very High Fire Hazard Severity
Zone.

Commissioner Novodor inquired if SB 9 affects the proposed Chadwick
Ranch Development. No, it does not.

Commissioner Novodor asked if the City can charge a fee for recording
an urban lot split. City Planner Kasama replied no, recording fees are
paid to the LA County Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk, not the City.

PC Minutes
May 23, 2022
Page 2 of 3



Motion to Adopt
Resolution No.
PC 22-304:

Approved:

Adjournment:

ATTEST:

Chairman Jones inquired if two SRO units are allowed in one structure.
The answer is yes.

Chairman Jones also inquired about the urban lot split ratio (‘Urban Lot

Spiit” means a ot spiit of a single-family residential lot into two parcels,
or any unit created). City Planner Kasama stated that the ratio is 40/60.

Commissioner Kuba made a motion to adopt Resolution No. 22-304:

A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF BRADBURY,
CALIFORNIA, SETTING FORTH THE FINDINGS OF FACT AND A DECISION WITH
AN EXEMPTION UNDER THE CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT
(CEQA) TO RECOMMEND TO THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL OF AN ORDINANCE
AMENDING VARIOUS PROVISIONS OF TITLE IX (DEVELOPMENT CODE) OF THE
BRADBURY MUNICIPAL CODE RELATING TO SENATE BILL 9 AND SECONDARY
LIVING QUARTERS

Commissioner Novodor seconded the motion, which was carried by the
following roll call vote:

AYES: Chairman Jones, Vice-Chairperson Hunt,
Commissioners Kuba, Novodor and Hernandez

NOES: None

The motion passed by a 5:0 vote

At 7:19 pm Chairman Jones adjourned the meeting to Wednesday,
May 25, 2022 at 7:00 p.m.

Robert Jones — Chairman

Sophia Musa — Deputy City Clerk

PC Minutes
May 23, 2022
Page 3 of 3



MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION
OF THE CITY OF BRADBURY, HELD ON MAY 25, 2022 AT 7:00 PM

Executive Order
N-25-20:

Meeting Called
to Order and Pledge
of Allegiance:

Roll Call:

Commissioner
Novodor Excused:

Supplemental
Information:

Approval of Agenda:

Approval of Minutes:

Compliance with Fair

Political Practices Act:

Motion:

Public Comment:

IN THE BRADBURY CIVIC CENTER

Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54953(e)(1), the City
of Bradbury is allowing Planning Commissioners, Staff and the public fo
participate in this meeting by means of a Zoom video or telephone call.
Participants will be able to hear the entire proceedings and be able to
speak during Public Comment, Public Hearing, and other authorized
times. Members of the public must maintain silence and mute their
microphones and telephones except during those times.

The regular meeting of the Planning Commission of the City of Bradbury
was called to order by Chairman Jones at 7:00 p.m. Commissioner
Hernandez led the Pledge of Allegiance.

PRESENT: Chairman Jones, Vice-Chairperson Hunt,
Commissioners Kuba and Hernandez

ABSENT: Commissioner Novodor

STAFFE: City Planner Kasama and Management Analyst Musa

Commissioner Kuba made a motion to excuse Commissioner Novodor
from the meeting. Chairman Jones seconded the motion which carried.

City Planner Kasama stated that the applicant has submitted revised
landscape plans that respond the Bradbury Estates’ conditions for the
project at 506 Deodar Lane and 393 Old Ranch Road.

Commissioner Kuba moved to approve the agenda as presented.
Chairman Jones seconded the motion which carried.

Commissioner Kuba moved to approve the minutes of the April 27, 2022
Planning Commission Meeting as presented. Chairman Jones seconded
the motion which carried.

In compliance with the California State Fair Political Practices Act, each
Commissioner has the responsibility to disclose direct or indirect
potential for a personal financial impact that could result from
participation in the decision-making process concerning development
applications:

Public Hearing 506 Deodar Lane and 393 Old Ranch Road —

Resolution No. PC 22-305:

Commissioners residing within 500 feet of 506 Deodar Lane and
393 Old Ranch Road: None

Commissioner Kuba made a motion to order the Fair Political Practices
Report for the May 25, 2022 Planning Commission meeting received
and filed. Chairman Jones seconded the motion which carried.

None

PC Minutes
May 25, 2022
Page 1 of 4



Public Hearing for RESOLUTION NO. PC 22-305: A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION
506 Deodar Lane and  OF THE CITY OF BRADBURY, CALIFORNIA, SETTING FORTH THE FINDINGS OF

~..393.0ld Ranch Road: .. .FACT- AND--A--DECISION- WITH--A- CATEGORICAL -EXEMPTION..UNDER-THE. ... . ...

CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT (CEQA) TO CONDITIONALLY
APPROVE ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW NO. AR 22-005 FOR MODIFICATIONS TO
THE PLANS APPROVED BY PLANNING COMMISSION RESOLUTIONS PC 13-227,
PC 18-276 AND PC 19-286, FOR THE NEW RESIDENCE AND ACCESSORY
STRUCTURES TO BE ONE-STORY WITH A BASEMENT WITH A TOTAL OF 42,123
SQUARE FEET, AND TO ADD THE ADJACENT PARCEL TO THE PROJECT FOR A
NEW TENNIS COURT, PITCH-AND-PUTT AREA, SECONDARY ENTRY GATE AND
DRIVEWAY, AND DECORATIVE GARDENS AT 506 DEODAR LANE AND 393 OLD
RANCH ROAD

City Planner’s Report: City Planner Kasama stated that the new residence under construction
at 506 Deodar Lane (formerly 399 Old Ranch Road) was initially
approved by the Planning Commission on October 23, 2013 (Resolution
No. PC 13-227). The Commission approved a first set of modifications
to the plans on June 2, 2018 (Resolution No. PC 18-276) and a second
set of modifications was approved on October 23, 2019 (Resolution No.
PC 19-286). A third modification to the plans has been submitted to
redesign the new residence as a one-story house and redesign the
basement and accessory structures. This modification also adds the
adjacent lot at 393 Old Ranch Road to the project for a new tennis court,
pitch-and-putt area, additional entry gate and driveway, and extensive
gardens. The proposed modifications maintain the architecturally
distinctive design and effective utilization of the properties and satisfies
the required architectural review findings.

Architectural Review: The proposed/modified new residence is a quality design that is
architecturally coherent and consistent with newer residences in that
area and situated to be sufficiently distant from surrounding
developments so as to not impose on the neighbors or their privacy. The
design will not interfere with any important views of the neighboring
properties or of the ridgelines and hills above and below the site.

Zoning: 506 Deodar Lane and 393 Old Ranch Road are regular-shaped lots
zoned A-5 and located in the Bradbury Estates.

HOA Approval: The modifications have been conditionally approved by the Bradbury
Estates Homeowners Association and Community Services District at
their meetings on May 16, 2022.

Landscaping: The proposed project is on properties that were previously graded and
used for agricultural activities. The proposed landscape plans have
been reviewed by the City's Landscape Architect and are required to be
in conformance with the City’s water efficiency requirements. A current
arborist report is to be required and the arborists findings and
recommendations are to be complied with to the satisfaction of the
City's Landscape Architect, including tree protection during construction.
Detailed landscaping and irrigation plans are to be provided for plan
check and conditions of approval are included in the resolution to
ensure compliance with these requirements.

PC Minutes
May 25, 2022
Page 2 of 4



Environmentai
Review:

Recommendation:

Public Hearing Open:

Public Testimony:

Public Hearing
Closed:

Discussion:

Motion to Adopt
Resolution No.
PC 22-305:

It is recommended that the project and modifications be determined to
qualify as Categorically Exempt under the provisions of the California

__Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant to Section 15303(a) of the.

CEQA Guidelines for the construction of a new single-family residence
and accessory structures in an urbanized area.

It is recommended that the Planning Commission open a public hearing
and solicit testimony, close the public hearing, and determine that the
findings can be made for conditional approval of the proposed project
and modifications and that they are Categorically Exempt under CEQA
and approve a motion to adopt Resolution No. PC 22-305 as presented.

Chairman Jones declared the public hearing open and asked those
speaking in favor or opposition to come forward and be heard.

Maria Contreras with Schmidt Architects presented the project and
stated that the overall footprint is about the same. The second floor has
been eliminated. A wine cellar and a basement gym have been added.
The 2-car garage is slightly larger and a 700 square foot guest suite with
a kitchenette was added. The re-designed home is still connected to the
guest house and pool house by the roof. The pool is in approximately
the same location. The main entry has been relocated.

Ms. Abe, the landscape architect for the project, described the design
for 393 Old Ranch Road, and the changes made to the design for 506
Deodar Lane. The changes are to better comply with the water
efficiency requirements.

There being no further public testimony, Chairman Jones declared the
public hearing closed.

Vice-Chairperson Hunt asked a question regarding the guest suite.
Chairman Jones had a question regarding the 7-foot wall height.

Commissioner Hernandez stated that the HOA would like to see the
existing trees that will remain trimmed within the next 60 days. The HOA
is worried that there are too many entries.

City Planner Kasama reported that the guest suite will have a
kitchenette, the 7-foot wall height is required by the Bradbury Estates,
and that the north gate at 393 Old Ranch Road is to be eliminated.

Commissioner Kuba made a motion to adopt Resolution No. 22-305
with an additional condition to trim the existing trees that will remain.

A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF BRADBURY,
CALIFORNIA, SETTING FORTH THE FINDINGS OF FACT AND A DECISION WITH A
CATEGORICAL EXEMPTION UNDER THE CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL
QUALITY ACT (CEQA) TO CONDITIONALLY APPROVE ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW
NO. AR 22-005 FOR MODIFICATIONS TO THE PLANS APPROVED BY PLANNING
COMMISSION RESOLUTIONS PC 13-227, PC 18-276 AND PC 19-286, FOR THE
NEW RESIDENCE AND ACCESSORY STRUCTURES TO BE ONE-STORY WITH A
BASEMENT WITH A TOTAL OF 42,123 SQUARE FEET, AND TO ADD THE
ADJACENT PARCEL TO THE PROJECT FOR A NEW TENNIS COURT, PITCH-AND-
PUTT AREA, SECONDARY ENTRY GATES AND DRIVEWAY, AND DECORATIVE
GARDENS AT 506 DEODAR LANE AND 393 OLD RANCH ROAD

PC Minutes
May 25, 2022
Page 3 of 4




) Appi‘B;ed :‘

Items from Staff:

items from
Commissioners:

Future Agenda ltems
and Other Matters:

Adjournment:

ATTEST:

Vice-Chairperson Hunt seconded the motion, which was carried by the
following roll call vote:

~ AYES: Chairman Jones, Vice-Chairperson Hunt,

Commissioners Kuba and Hernandez

NOES: None

ABSENT: Commissioner Novodor

The motion passed by a 4:0 vote

City Planner Kasama presented the Development Project Status Report
for May 2022. The Planning Commission had no questions regarding
the Status Report.

None

City Planner Kasama stated that the Planning Commission will

reorganize at the June meeting.

At 7:28 pm Chairman Jones adjourned the meeting to Wednesday,
June 22, 2022 at 7:00 p.m.

Robert Jones — Chairman

Sophia Musa — Deputy City Clerk

PC Minutes
May 25, 2022
Page 4 of 4



MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION
OF THE CITY OF BRADBURY, HELD ON JUNE 22, 2022 AT 7:00 PM

Executive Order
N-25-20:

Meeting Called
to Order and Pledge
of Allegiance:

Roll Call:

Chairman Jones
Excused:

Planning Commission

Reorganization:

Motion to Appoint
Chairperson and
Vice-Chair:

New Roll Call:

Supplemental
Information:

Approval of Agenda:

Public Comment:

" INTHE BRADBURY CIVIC CENTER ~

Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54953(e)(1), the City
of Bradbury is allowing Planning Commissioners, Staff and the public to
participate in this meeting by means of a Zoom video or telephone call.
Participants will be able to hear the entire proceedings and be able to
speak during Public Comment, Public Hearing, and other authorized
times. Members of the public must maintain silence and mute their
microphones and telephones except during those times.

The regular meeting of the Planning Commission of the City of Bradbury
was called to order by Vice-Chairperson Hunt at 7:00 p.m. followed by
the Pledge of Allegiance.

PRESENT: Vice-Chairperson Hunt, Commissicners Kuba (remote),
Novodor and Hernandez (remote)

ABSENT: Chairman Jones

STAFF: City Manager Kearney, City Planner Kasama,
City Clerk Saldana and Management Analyst Musa

Commissioner Kuba made a motion to excuse Chairman Jones from the
meeting. Commissioner Novodor seconded the motion which carried.

The Planning Commission shall select its Chairperson and Vice-
Chairperson at its first regular meeting in the month of June of each
year from its appointed members for a term of one year. The Planning
Commission Vice-Chair shall become the Chair, and because all other
Commission Members have served as Chair, the member whose
service as Chair was least recent shall be Vice-Chair.

City Planner Kasama stated that Vice-Chairperson Hunt is in line to be
the next Chairperson and Commissioner Kuba the next Vice-Chair.

Commissioner Kuba made a motion to appoint Vice-Chair Chelsea Hunt
as Chairperson and Commissioner Darlene Kuba as Vice-Chair.
Commissioner Novodor seconded the motion, which carried
unanimously.

Chairperson Hunt, Vice-Chairperson Kuba, Commissioner Novodor,
Hernandez and Jones (not present)

City Planner Kasama stated that there was one supplemental item
pertaining to Ordinance No. 383 (three minor changes proposed by
Mayor Lathrop).

Commissioner Kuba moved to approve the agenda as presented.
Commissioner Novodor seconded the motion which carried.

None

PC Minutes
June 22, 2022
Page 1 of 3



Ordinance No. 383 -
Revisions:

City Planner’s Report:

Background:

Environmental
Review:

Findings:

Recommendation:

Discussion:

NMotion to Recommend
that the City Council
approve Ordinance
No. 383 as revised:

Approved:

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BRADBURY,
CALIFORNIA, AMENDING VARIOUS PROVISIONS OF TITLE IX (DEVELOPMENT

--CODE)-OF-THE-BRADBURY- MUNICIPAL CODE RELATING TO SENATE BILL 9.

AND SECONDARY LIVING QUARTERS

At the Special Planning Commission Meeting on May 23, 2022 the
Planning Commission reviewed a draft of Ordinance No. 383. The
Planning Commission adopted Resolution No. PC 22-304 to
recommend to the City Council approval of such ordinance.

At the June 21, 2002 City Councii meeting, Ordinance No. 383 was
presented for introduction. However, after the May 23, 2022 Planning
Commission meeting, the ordinance was revised based on input
received on the City’s draft Housing Element. The revisions delete the
occupancy limits on SRO units and guest houses. In accordance with
the Bradbury Municipal Code, the City Council referred the revised
Ordinance No. 383 back to the Planning Commission for review and
recommendation of the revisions.

Ordinance No. 383 is exempt from CEQA. Provisions relating to Senate
Bill 9 are not a project under the California Environmental Quality Act
(CEQA) as stipulated in the bill itself. Provisions of the ordinance
amending other aspects of the Development Code are for clarification
and consistency purposes and are exempt pursuant to the common
sense exemption set forth in CEQA Guidelines Section 15061(b)(3). The
revisions to Ordinance No. 383 are exempt.

Ordinance No. 383 complies with the provisions of Senate Bill 9, and
those provisions of the ordinance relating to other aspects of the
Development Code are consistent with the General Plan, as are the
revisions.

It is recommended that the Planning Commission provide its
recommendation to the City Council on the revised ordinance. The City
Council will then continue the public hearing initiated at the June 21,
2022 meeting to introduce Ordinance No. 383.

At the request of Vice-Chairperson Kuba City Planner Kasama went
over the revisions and three changes proposed by Mayor Lathrop on
pages 8, 22, and 27.

Commissioner Novodor made a motion to recommend that the City
Council approve Ordinance No. 383 as revised: AN ORDINANCE OF THE
CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BRADBURY, CALIFORNIA, AMENDING VARIOUS
PROVISIONS OF TITLE IX (DEVELOPMENT CODE) OF THE BRADBURY
MUNICIPAL CODE RELATING TO SENATE BILL 9 AND SECONDARY LIVING
QUARTERS. Vice-Chairperson Kuba seconded the motion, which was
carried by the following roll call vote:

AYES: Chairperson Hunt, Vice-Chairperson Kuba,
Commissioners Novodor and Hernandez

NOES: None
ABSENT: Commissioner Jones
The motion passed by a 4.0 vote
PC Minutes

June 22, 2022
Page 2 of 3



Items from Staff:

Items from
Commissioners:

Future Agenda ltems
and Other Matters:

Adjournment:

ATTEST:

City Planner Kasama presented the Development Project Status Report
for June 2022. The Planning Commission had no questions regarding
the Status Report. N . I

City Manager Keamey stated that Bradbury Night Qut has been
scheduled for Thursday, July 28, 2022 from 6-8 p.m. There will be free
food, ice cream and a balloon artist. The Wildlife Learning Center
(Sylmar) will bring small animals (North American porcupine, owl,
armadilio, hedgehog, lizard, small snake, bunny or chinchilla, and a big
bug).

City Manager Kearney also stated that all City officials (City Council,
Planning Commission, and Staff) need to do their AB 1234 Ethics
Training every two years. City Manager Kearney stated that he will send
a reminder email about the required training soon.

None
None

At 7:10 pm Chairperson Hunt adjourned the meeting to Wednesday,
July 27, 2022 at 7:00 p.m.

Chelsea Hunt — Chairperson

Claudia Saldana - City Clerk

PC Minutes
June 22, 2022
Page 3 of 3




CITY OF BRADBURY

— Planning Commission

Memo

To:  Chairperson and Members of the Planning Commission;
City Manager and City Planner

From: Claudia Saldana, City Clerk

Date: 07/27/22

Re:  July 27, 2022 Planning Commission Meeting

FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES ACT

In compliance with the California State Fair Political Practices Act, each Planning Commissioner has
the responsibility of disclosing any direct or indirect potential of a personal financial impact that could
result from their participation in the decision-making process.

8. PUBLIC HEARINGS:
1388 Sharon Hill Lane — RESOLUTION NO. PC 22-306
Commissioners residing within 500 feet of 1388 Sharon Hill Lane:
None
1456 Lemon Avenue — RESOLUTION NO. PC 22-307
Commissioners residing within 500 feet of 1456 Lemon Avenue:

None

® Page 1



CITY OF BRADBURY

| Planning Commission

Memo

To:  Chairperson and Members of the Planning Commission,;
City Manager and City Planner

From: Claudia Saldana, City Clerk

Date: 07/27/22

Re:  July 27, 2022 Planning Commission Meeting

FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES ACT

In compliance with the California State Fair Political Practices Act, each Planning Commissioner has
the responsibility of disclosing any direct or indirect potential of a personal financial impact that could
result from their participation in the decision-making process.

8. PUBLIC HEARINGS:
1388 Sharon Hill Lane - RESOLUTION NO. PC 22-306
Commissioners residing within 500 feet of 1388 Sharon Hill Lane:
None
1456 Lemon Avenue — RESOLUTION NO. PC 22-307
Commissioners residing within 500 feet of 1456 Lemon Avenue:

None

® Page 1



Chelsea Hunt, Chairperson (District 5)
Darlene Kuba, Vice Chairperson (District 3)
Frank Hernandez, Commission Member (District 1)

| B RA D B U 12‘{ ' Robert Jones, Commission Member (District 4)

Bill Novodor, Commission Member (District 2)

City of Bradbury
Planning Commission
Agenda Report

TO: Honorable Chairperson and Commission Members
FROM: Jim Kasama, City Planner
DATE: July 27, 2022

SUBJECT: 1388 SHARON HILL LANE — RESOLUTION NO. PC 22-306

A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
BRADBURY, CALIFORNIA, SETTING FORTH THE FINDINGS OF FACT
AND DECISION WITH A CATEGORICAL EXEMPTION UNDER THE
CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT (CEQA) TO
CONDITIONALLY RENEW THE CONDITIONAL APPROVAL OF
ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW NO. AR 14-009 (PLANNING COMMISSION
RESOLUTION NO. 14-237) FOR A 242 SQUARE-FOOT BATHROOM
AND SAUNA ADDITION, 924 SQUARE-FOOT CABANA WITH
FIREPLACE AND BARBECUE, AND A 177 SQUARE-FOOT GAZEBO
AT 1388 SHARON HILL LANE.

AGENDA ITEM NO. 8.A

SUMMARY

Architect, John Sheng, applied on behalf of the owner, Ju Liao, to renew the approval of
Architectural Review No. AR 14-009 (Planning Commission Resolution No. PC 14-237)
so that the partially constructed bathroom and sauna addition, cabafia with fireplace and
barbeque, and gazebo can be completed at 1388 Sharon Hill Lane.

Architectural Review No. AR 14-009 for a new swimming pool and spa, cabafia with
fireplace and barbeque, gazebo, bathroom and sauna addition, and arbor was approved
on December 3, 2014. Construction, however, did not proceed smoothly, and was
suspended a number of times. The swimming pool and spa, and arbor were completed
in late 2021, but the permits and approvals for the other structures expired. Renewal of
the approval for the bathroom, cabaria, and gazebo will include updating of the plans and
construction to meet current building and planning codes. It is recommended that the
Planning Commission adopt the attached Resolution No. PC 22-306 (Attachment A) to
renew the approval of Architectural Review No. AR 14-009.



BACKGROUND

Architectural-Review-No.-AR-14-009- for the accessory-structures-was—-approved-on-—-
December 3, 2014, with the adoption of Pianning Commission Resoiution No. PC 14-237.
The December 3, 2014, agenda report and Resolution No. PC 14-237 are attached — -
Attachments B and C, respectively. Construction commenced in late 2015 but was
stopped in May 2016 due fo inadequate tree protection, damage to the oak trees,
unapproved grading, and improper drainage. Correction of the violations was completed
in 2017, but construction was not continued diligently.

In June 2019, the building permits were renewed for the swimming pool and spa, and
arbor, and construction recommenced. Construction of the bathroom addition, cabafa,
and gazebo did not continue. In late 2019, construction activities were suspended due to
the pandemic. In late 2021, the swimming pool and spa, and arbor were completed. At
that time, the owner inquired about recommencing construction of the bathroom, cabania,
and gazebo. The owner was informed that due to the lack of progress and inspections,
the permits and architectural design approval for those structures had expired, and that
to be able to complete these structures, as opposed to removing the incomplete
construction, the architectural review would need to be renewed by the Planning
Commission, and the building plans and construction of the structures would have to be
updated to comply with current codes, and be subject to plan check through the Building
Department. The architect, John Sheng was retained to update the plans and renew the
approvals and secure new building permits.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

The proposed project is to renew the architectural review approval for a 242 square-foot
bathroom and sauna addition, a 924 square-foot cabaria with fireplace and barbeque,
and a 177 square-foot gazebo. Attachment D is photos of the partially constructed
structures, and the proposed plans are provided as Attachment F.

ANALYSIS

The property is zoned A-2 and Specific Plan No. SP 05-01. The approval of Architectural
Review No. AR 14-009 can be renewed if the subject structures comply with the zoning
and specific plan regulations, and meet the findings for architectural review approval.

The Assessor Map and Aerial Photo of the property are provided as Attachment E. The
site characteristics and analysis of compliance with the development standards for the
A-2 Zone and Specific Plan SP 05-01 are detailed in the attached December 3, 2014
agenda report.

The City of Bradbury Design Guidelines, Architectural Review and Neighborhood
Compatibility standards are intended to create aesthetically pleasing and well-designed
structures and sites that are compatible with surrounding uses, designs, and
developments and preserves the scenic character of the City. Architectural styles are not
dictated to applicants, but the architectural character of the buildings on a lot should be

City of Bradbury Planning Commission Agenda Report July 27, 2022
1388 Sharon Hill Lane — Resolution No. PC 22-306 Page 2 of 4



clear and consistent with unifying features. The Ridgeline Preservation limitations are
intended to preserve the view of ridgelines and hills within the City.

The designs of the subject structures are not significantly altered from the 2014 designs
and are compatible in scale and architecture with the residence on the property and with
the developments on the surrounding properties. The structures are shorter than the
maximum building height limit of 28 feet, and situated so as not to interfere with views of
the ridgelines and hills above the property.

The landscaping, grading and drainage for the property have been completed, but the
site was last inspected in 2017, and there has been ongoing construction activity that may
have altered the iandscaping and topography. Conditions of approval are inciuded in the
attached resolution to require inspections by the City Landscape Architect and City
Engineer to ensure that the site is in compliance with current landscaping, grading and
drainage requirements.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

It is recommended that the project be determined to qualify as Categorically Exempt
under the provisions of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant to
Section 15303 of the CEQA Guidelines for the construction of accessory structures.

FINDINGS

The Planning Commission must make a series of findings when issuing decisions on
Architectural Reviews, Neighborhood Compatibility, and Ridgeline Preservation. The
proposed project meets the required findings stated in Section 9.34.040 of Chapter 34 of
the Bradbury Development Code for Architectural Review, Neighborhood Compatibility,
and Ridgeline Preservation. The recommended findings and reasons are included in the
attached resolution, and it is recommended that the Planning Commission approve the
proposed project as it is consistent with the City’s development standards.

PLANNING COMMISSION ALTERNATIVES

The Planning Commission is to open a public hearing and solicit testimony on the
proposed project. After the testimony, the Commission will have the following options:

Option 1. Close the public hearing and determine that the findings can be made for
conditional approval of the proposed project and that the project is Categorically Exempt
under CEQA and approve a motion to adopt the attached Resolution No. PC 22-306 as
presented or as modified by the Commission.

Option 2. Close the public hearing and determine that the findings cannot be made for
approval of the proposed project and/or a Categorical Exemption under CEQA, and
approve a motion to deny the proposed project with statements of the specific findings
and the reasons why the findings cannot be met, and direct staff to prepare the
appropriate resolution for adoption at the next reguiar meeting.

City of Bradbury Planning Commission Agenda Report July 27, 2022
1388 Sharon Hill Lane — Resolution No. PC 22-306 Page 3 0f4




Option 3. If the Planning Commission determines that the proposed project as

presented cannot be approved, but with additional information could satisfy the requisite C

- findings-for approvaland a Categorical Exemption under CEQA; then the Commission— """~
may approve a motion to continue the public hearing as open to the regular meeting of
Wednesday, August 24, 2022, and direct the applicant to provide the necessary
information to the City by Monday, August 8, 2022.

RECOMMENDATION

Option 1 is recommended; that the Planning Commission close the public hearing and
determine that the findings can be made for conditional approval of the proposed project
and that the project is Categorically Exempt under CEQA and approve a motion to adopt
the attached Resolution No. PC 22-306 as presented.

ATTACHMENTS

Resolution No. PC 22-306

December 3, 2014 Agenda Report
Resolution No. PC 14-237

Photos of partially constructed structures
Assessor Map & Aerial Photo

Proposed Plans

Mmoo

City of Bradbury Planning Commission Agenda Report July 27, 2022
1388 Sharon Hill Lane — Resolution No. PC 22-306 — Page-4 of 4 e



ATTACHMENT A

PLANNING COMMISSION RESOLUTION NO. PC 22-306

A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
BRADBURY, CALIFORNIA, SETTING FORTH THE FINDINGS OF
FACT AND DECISION WITH A CATEGORICAL EXEMPTION UNDER

THE CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT (CEQA) TO
CONDITIONALLY RENEW THE CONDITIONAL APPROVAL OF
ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW NO. AR 14-009 (PLANNING
COMMISSION RESOLUTION NO. 14-237) FOR A 242 SQUARE-
FOOT BATHROOM AND SAUNA ADDITION, 924 SQUARE-FOOT
CABANA WITH FIREPLACE AND BARBECUE, AND A 177
SQUARE-FOOT GAZEBO AT 1388 SHARON HILL LANE




PLANNING COMMISSION RESOLUTION NO. PC 22-306

A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
BRADBURY, CALIFORNIA, SETTING FORTH THE FINDINGS OF FACT
AND DECISION WITH A CATEGORICAL EXEMPTION UNDER THE
CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT (CEQA) TO
CONDITIONALLY RENEW THE CONDITIONAL APPROVAL OF
ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW NO. AR 14-009 (PLANNING COMMISSION
RESOLUTION NO. 14-237) FOR A 242 SQUARE-FOOT BATHROOM
AND SAUNA ADDITION, 924 SQUARE-FOOT CABANA WITH
FIREPLACE AND BARBECUE, AND A 177 SQUARE-FOOT GAZEBO
AT 1388 SHARON HILL LANE

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission at a public hearing on December 3, 2014,
adopted Resolution No. PC 14-237 to conditionally approve with a Categorical Exemption
under the provisions of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Architectural
Review No. AR 14-009 for a new swimming pool and spa, cabafia, gazebo, pool bathroom
with sauna addition, outdoor fireplace and barbeque, and an arbor at 1388 Sharon Hill
Lane, which is zoned A-2 with Specific Plan No. SP 05-01; and

WHEREAS, permits for the various accessory structures were issued in October
2015, but construction was stopped in May 2016 due to inadequate tree protection as
required by Planning Commission Resolution No. PC 14-237, and for unapproved and
improper grading; and

WHEREAS, corrective actions for tree preservation and grading were completed
in early 2017, and construction of the accessory structures was allowed to recommence,
but construction of only the swimming pool and spa, and arbor was continued; and

WHEREAS, construction was suspended in late 2019 due to the pandemic and
when construction recommenced, the swimming pool and spa, and arbor were
completed; however, construction of the bathroom addition, cabafia, and gazebo was not
continued, and the building permits and architectural review approval expired; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission considered at the regular meeting on July
27,2022, the request to renew Architectural Design Review No. AR 14-009 that was filed
by John Sheng, Architect on behalf of the property owner, Ju Liao, for the completion of
the 242 square-foot bathroom and sauna addition, the 924 square-foot cabafia with
fireplace and barbeque, and the 177 square-foot gazebo at 1388 Sharon Hill Lane.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
BRADBURY, DOES HEREBY RESOLVE, FIND, AND DETERMINE AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION A. The Planning Commission finds that a duly noticed public hearing
has been conducted at the regular meeting on July 27, 2022, in accordance with the
provisions of the Bradbury Municipal Code relative to this matter.



SECTION B. The Planning Commission finds and declares that the information in

the agenda report, and the testimony at the public hearing are incorporated in thls o

Resolution-and comprises the bases on which the findings have been made.

SECTION C. The Planning Commission declares that the project meets the
following required findings stated in Section 9.34.040 of Chapter 34 (Architectural
Review) of the Bradbury Development Code:

1. That the proposed development is designed and will be developed to preserve
to the greatest extent practicable the natural features of the land, including the existing
topography and landscaping. The property has already been graded for the subject
structures and no further alteration of the topography or landscaping is needed.

2. Thatthe proposed development is designed and will be developed in a manner
which will be reasonably compatible with the existing neighborhood character in terms of
scale of development in relation to surrounding residences and other structures. The
subject structures are in scale with the residence on the property and with the
developments on the surrounding properties. The structures are situated to be sufficiently
distant from the front of the property and the surrounding developments so as not to
impose on the neighbors.

3. That the proposed development is designed and will be developed in a manner
which will preserve to the greatest extent practicable the privacy of persons residing on
adjacent properties. The structures are sufficiently distant from the property lines and
residences on the adjacent properties so as not to impose on their privacy.

4. The requirements of the ridgeline and view preservation regulations have been
met. The structures comply with the maximum building height limit of 28 feet, and the
locations are such that the heights will not interfere with any important views of the
neighboring properties.

5. That the proposed development is designed and will be developed in a manner
to the extent reasonably practicable so that it does not unreasonably interfere with
neighbors’ existing views, view of ridgelines, valleys, or vistas. The locations of the
structures are well back from the brow of the slope at the rear of the property and well
below the crest of the hill to the north of the property.

6. The requirements of the tree preservation and landscaping regulations have
been met. Completion of the structures will not necessitate the removal of any oak trees
or other prominent trees. The landscaping of the property will be inspected by the City
Landscape Architect and altered if determined to be necessary so that the landscaping is
appropriate for the site and area, and to comply with the water efficiency requirements.

7.a. That the design minimizes the appearance of over or excessive building
substantially in excess of existing structures in the neighborhood, in that the square
footage of the structure(s) and the total lot coverage of the development shall reflect the
uncrowded character of the City and the neighborhood. The sizes of the structures are
consistent with other accessory structures in the area and comply with the maximum

2. PC 22-306



building height limit of 28 feet. The structures are well separated from any surrounding

developments and the total lot coverage of the buildings is less than 17 percent of the lot. b

7.b. That the design minimizes the appearance of over or excessive building
substantially in excess of existing structures in the neighborhood, in that the height(s) of
the structure(s) shall maintain to the extent reasonably practicable, consistency with the
heights of structures on neighboring properties. The structures comply with the maximum
building height limit of 28 feet and are consistent with the heights of other accessory
structures in the area.

8. Thatthe proposed development is designed and will be developed in a manner
that is consistent with the City’s Design Guidelines. The structures are of quality designs
that maintain architectural consistency throughout and with the existing residence in
accordance with the City’s Design Guidelines.

SECTION D. The Planning Commission declares that the project is consistent with
the City’s Design Guidelines and that the structures comply with the setback and height
requirements and all other standards of the A-2 zone and Specific Plan No. SP 05-01.

SECTION E. The Planning Commission finds that the project is Categorically
Exempt under the provisions of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant

to Section 15303 of the CEQA Guidelines for the construction of accessory structures.

SECTIONF. The Planning Commission hereby approves a renewal of
Architectural Review No. AR 14-009 for the bathroom and sauna addition, cabafia with
fireplace and barbeque, and gazebo based on the information depicted on the submitted
plans and subject to the following conditions and the applicable conditions enumerated in
Resolution No. PC 14-237, all of which shall be complied with to the satisfaction of the
City Manager or designees:

1. Except as set forth in the subsequent conditions, all inclusive, development
shall take place substantially as shown on the submitted plans presented to the Planning
Commission on July 27, 2022.

2. The applicant/developer shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the City,
its agents, officers, and employees from any claim, action, or proceeding, damages, costs
(including, without limitation, attorney’s fees), injuries, or liability against the City or its
agents, officers, or employees arising out of the City’s approval of the proposed project.
The City shall promptly notify the applicant/developer of any claim, action, or proceeding
and the City shall cooperate fully in the defense. If the City fails to promptly notify the
applicant/developer of any claim, action, or proceeding, or if the City fails to cooperate
fully in the defense, the applicant/developer shall not thereafter be responsible to defend,
indemnify, or hold harmless the City. Although the applicant/developer is the real party in
interest in an action, the City may, at its sole discretion, participate in the defense of any
action with the attorney of its own choosing, but such participation shall not relieve the
applicant/developer of any obligation under this condition, including the payment of
attorney’s fees. Applicant/developer shall promptly pay any final judgment rendered
against the City.

-3- PC 22-306



3. The applicant or owner of the subject property must file an Acknowledgment
Form for the condltlons and prowsmns set forth in this Planning Commission Resolution

Safety. This Resolution and the Acknowledgment Form shall be included in the plans that
are submitted to the Department of Building and Safety.

4. The proposed project shall comply with all applicable City, County, State, and
federal regulations, including requirements of the Building, Fire, Planning, and
Engineering Departments.

5. All exterior building, landscaping, and/or safety/security lighting shall be low-
voltage, non-glare, and shall be hooded and/or shielded to not direct lighting off the
subject property.

6. A pre-plan check meeting and inspections shall be conducted with
representatives of the City Development Team to ensure compliance with all conditions
of approval and to determine if any changes/corrections are needed.

7. A pre-construction/permit meeting shall be held with representatives of the City
Development Team and the applicant shall present a construction timeline and
emergency contact information prior to the meeting and shali provide all other information

as may be requested as a result of the meeting.

8. The applicant shall submit Precise Grading Plans, either for any proposed
grading or as-built for the property showing building footprints, pad elevations, finished
grades, drainage routes, retaining walls, and other pertinent information in accordance
with Appendix J of the California Building Code, latest edition, for review and approval by
the City Engineer.

9. Along with the Grading Plan, an Erosion Control Plan shall be submitted which
identifies the Best Management Practices (BMP) to eliminate any illicit discharges during
storm events for all phases of construction.

10. Along with the Grading Plan, the applicant shall also submit a Hydrology and
Hydraulic Report which addresses the existing and proposed storm drainage conditions
for the site. All calculations shall be performed in compliance with the LA County DPW
Hydrology Manual.

11. The applicant shall obtain a public works permit for all work in or adjacent to
the Sharon Hill Lane roadway and any public right-of-way (ROW), if any. All work within
the roadway and public ROW shall be in accordance with applicable standards of the City
of Bradbury, i.e., Standard Specifications for Public Works Construction (Green Book),
and the Work Area Traffic Control Handbook (WATCH), and further that construction
equipment ingress and egress be controlled by a plan approved by the City Engineer.

12. Building permits shall not be issued until a grading certification, survey stakes

are in place, and a final soils report if deemed necessary by the City Engineer have been
filed with the City and approved. All drainage facilities must be operable.

-4- PC 22-306



13. If the City Engineer determines it to be necessary; prior to the issuance of
- permits, the applicant must obtain coverage under the General Permit for Discharges of

Storm Water associated with Construction Acfivity, Construction General Permit Order
2012-0006-DWQ (as amended by all future adopted Construction General Permits). The
Construction General Permit requires the development and implementation of a Storm
Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP). The applicant must submit a Notice of Intent
and Waste Discharger’s ldentification (WDID) number as evidence of having applied with
the Construction General Permit before the City will issue a grading permit. The applicant
is ultimately responsible for compliance with the requirements of Order No. 2612-06006-
DWQ; however, the City shall have the authority to enter the project site, review the
project SWPPP, and require modifications and subsequent implementations to the
SWPPP in order to prevent polluted runoff from leaving the project site onto public or
private property.

14. If the project is subject to Low Impact Development (LID) regulations, the
applicant must submit a site-specific drainage concept and stormwater quality plan
to mitigate post-development stormwater and implement LID design principles. A fully
executed “Maintenance Covenant for LID Requirements” shall be recorded with the L.A.
County Registrar/Recorder and submitted to the City prior to the final inspection.
Covenant documents shall be required to include an exhibit that details the installed
treatment control devices as well as any site design or source control Best Management
Practices (BMPs) for post construction. The information to be provided on this exhibit
shall include, but not be limited to:

a. 8%” x 11” exhibits with record property owner information.

b. Types of BMPs (i.e., site design, source control and/or treatment control) to
ensure modifications to the site are not conducted without the property owner being aware
of the ramifications to BMP implementation.

c. Clear depiction of the location(s) of BMPs, especially those located below ground.

d. A matrix depicting the types of BMPs, frequency of inspection, type of
maintenance required, and if proprietary BMPs, the company information to perform the
necessary maintenance.

e. Calculations to support the sizing of the BMPs employed on the project shall
be included in the report. These calculations shall correlate directly with the minimum
treatment requirements of the current MS4 permit. In the case of implementing infiltration
BMPs, a percolation test of the affected soil shall be performed and submitted for review
by the City Engineer.

15. The applicant shall provide drainage improvements to carry runoff of storm water
from the area to be developed, and for contributing drainage from adjoining properties to
the satisfaction of the City Engineer. The drainage improvements shall be based on a
detailed hydrology study conforming to the current Los Angeles County DPW Methodology.
The storm drain improvements shall be privately maintained by the property owner.

16. The landscape design and construction drawings shall coordinate with the
Grading Plan to ensure planting for stabilization and erosion control is provided wherever

-5- PC 22-306



there is clearing, grading, underground utilities, storm drainage, etc. Any cleared areas,
particularly slopes, must have appropriate erosion conirol materials, planting, and

irrigation-as needed-until natural vegetation fills in, whether or not shown on the plans.

Proposed hydroseed mix or other planting, and proposed irrigation layout and equipment
are to be approved by the City Landscape Architect prior to installation

17. The landscaping must be in accordance with L.A. County Fire Department
requirements, and submittal of an approved Fuel Modification Plan shall be provided if
determined to be necessary by the City Landscape Architect.

18. An updated Arborist report shall be provided for plan check, and any oak trees
and other prominent trees must be protected from damage during construction, and any
other actions that might affect their health and viability following completion of the project.
The project Landscape Architect, Architect, Arborist, and Civil Engineer shall coordinate
throughout the preparation and completion of construction documents, and construction
to ensure existing oak trees and other prominent trees are shown accurately and
adequately protected. The contractor shall observe and implement all protection and
mitigation measures recommended by the Arborist and City Landscape Architect and tree
protection notes shall be included on the construction plans, to the satisfaction of the
project Arborist and City Landscape Architect.

19. Prior to issuance of permits, construction staging areas, haul routes, etc. must
be designated and designed to avoid damage to protected trees during construction.
Layout of haul routes, areas for staging and storage of equipment and supplies, and tree
protection fencing must be approved by the project Arborist and City Landscape Architect
in the field prior to the start of construction.

20. Though no trees are proposed for removal, any tree (whether a protected
species or not) that is damaged to the extent that removal is necessary, or otherwise fails
to survive, must have a City Tree Removal Permit. The removal application must show
and identify the tree(s) proposed for removal, including a photo and arborist information
to support removai. The Tree Removal Permit may require mitigation measures such as
replacement trees (e.g., two 36™-box oak trees to replace one small to medium-sized oak
tree) to be planted on the site at a location determined by the City Landscape Architect.

21. Hardscape design and materials must be of permeable pavers rather than
poured concrete in all oak tree root zones.

22. Planting and irrigation design must conform to the City’s Water Efficient
Landscape Ordinance, Chapter 121, Bradbury Municipal Code and update. Plant species
used together in any given area must have the same Plant Factor/water requirements;
species with different water needs should not be mixed in the same hydrozone. An up-to-
date Water Efficient Landscape worksheet must be included with final plans, and water
use calculations must show the Estimated Total Water Use (ETWU) does not exceed the
Maximum Applied Water Allowance (MAWA). The ETo (reference evapotranspiration
rate) to be used in the MAWA calculation is 51.3 per the City’s Water Efficient Landscape
Ordinance.

6 PC 22-306



23. The contractor shall confirm in the field that the existing water meter designated

_ as the point of connection for the landscape irrigation is dedicated to irrigation-only, and

not also used for domestic water. If necessary, a sub-meter must be added via a tee

downstream of the existing meter to serve the irrigation and comply with water efficiency

(WELO) requirements.

24. The contractor shall confirm in the field that the existing backflow preventer has
been tested and certified within the last year, or the contractor must obtain a new
certification prior to final inspection.

SECTION G. Appeals and Time Extensions.

1. In accordance with Chapter 16 (Appeals) of the Bradbury Development Code,
the decision of the Planning Commission is subject to a ten (10) day period within which
an appeal may be made by any person, partnership, corporation, public entity, other legal
entity, or the applicant, who is aggrieved by the decision, by the filing of a writien appeai
with the City Clerk, accompanied by the established fee; or called up for review by a City
Council Member within the ten (10) day appeal period.

2. Pursuant to the Development Code Chapter 7 (Permit/Entitlement
Implementation and Time Extensions), absent a timely filed appeal as specified in
Chapter 16, the Planning Commission decision shall be final and conclusive. If the
applicant and/or property owner has not exercised this entitlement (i.e., submitted plans
to the Department of Building and Safety) within one (1) year of the effective date of this
approval, this entitlement shall expire and be null, void, and of no effect. A request for an
extension of the time period for exercising this entittement may be filed with the City 30
days prior to its expiration, and one (1) extension of up to one (1) year may be granted
by the applicable review authority.

SECTION H. The City Clerk shall certify to the adoption of this Resolution.
PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 27th day of July 2022.

Chairperson

ATTEST:

City Clerk

~7- PC 22-306



ATTACHMENT B

December 3, 2014 Agenda Report
Architectural Review No. AR 14-009

1388 Sharon Hill Lane




Frank Hernandez, Chairperson (District 1)
Karen Dunst, Vice Chairperson (District 5)
Susan Esparza, Commission Member (District 4)
. . Darlene Kuba, Commission Member (District3) ; L
i Noovdor Conmissivn Meniber (Districe2) -

City of Bradbury
Planning Commission
Agenda Report

TO: Honorable Chairperson and Members of the Planning Commission
FROM: Anne Mcintosh, City Planner
DATE: December 3, 2014

SUBJECT: 1388 Sharon Hill Lane
Architectural Review AR 14-009

AGENDANO. 6A

P

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

Design Concepts has submitted an application to rebuild an existing swimming pool and spa,
construct a cabana and gazebo with fire place and barbeque grill, add a pool bathroom to the
existing house; add lattice arbors and hardscape, construct new retaining walls and perimeter
fencing. The property is located in the Sharon Hill Lane Specific Plan zone and is 1.48 acres in
size. The existing home exhibits an Italian architectural style. The cabana and gazebo are
designed with the same style and colors. The site is slightly sloped and has several mature
trees, including four native coast live oak trees that were removed without City approval.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

The proposed project is Categorically Exempt from the provisions of the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant to Section 15301, Class 1(e) (Existing Facilities)
of the CEQA Guidelines.

ANALYSIS

The property is zoned Spring Hill Lane Specific Plan and allows for the uses proposed with a
Major Architectural Review Permit and Neighborhood Compatibility approval from the Planning
Commission.

The Sharon Hill Lane Specific Plan includes 9.14 gross acres of land with a total of five lots on
a cul de sac: four custom residential estate lots and one open space lot, located in the
northeastern quadrant of the City. The subject property is lot four, located at the southeast



entrance into the cul de sac. The site is developed with a 2-story, 10,588 square foot dwelling
and swimming pool.

The_proposed project includes enlarging the swimming pool & spa; constructing a gazebo, a

cabana with a flreplace "and barbeque, lattice arbors over new walkways, and a pool bathroom
&deu U iO u -e nGUSG

The property owner began construction to remove the existing swimming pool and in the process
four oak trees were removed. An arborist report was prepared identifying all species and sizes of
the existing trees and those that may be affected by the project. The tree inventory includes
twenty native coast live oak trees; one native biack wainut tree; one native eiderberry tree; and 20
other non-native trees over four inches in diameter. The project proposes to remove four oaks,
one eucalyptus; and 12 trees of heaven. The oaks will need to be replaced on site at a 3:1 ratio.
The property owner has been working with the City to secure the site and obtain property
approvals and permits.

Following is a summary of the site characteristics and proposed improvements:

8527-016-040
Sharon Hill Lane Specific Plan

Parcel #
Zone

General Plan Designation

Ag/Estate

Gross site area

54,450 square feet (1.48-acre)

Gross lot width

frregular - 170 feet at widest, 110 feet
at narrowest

Gross lot depth

Irregular — 217 feet at widest, 166 feet
at narrowest

Net area of site (easements for
road/utilities)

1.26 acres

Net lot width

Same as above

Net lot depth (easements for
road/utilities)

Same as above

Lot coverage

16 percent

Landscaped area

32,670 sf

Surrounding land uses and zoning,
distance to neighboring structures (35
foot minimum)

The subject property is surrounded on
the north by property zoned Open
Space, on the west and south by
property zoned A-2, Specific Plan,
and on the east by the City of Duarte
residentially developed properties.

Building Area Gross

12,184 square feet

e Existing House
Pool bathroom
Cabana
Gazebo
Lattice arbors

o 10,588 sf. (2-story)
242 sf.
928 sf.
358 sf.
310 sf.

City of Bradbury Planning Commission

1388 Sharon Hill AR 14-008 Page No. 2



Following is a table that shows how the proposal meets the development standards for the
Sharon Hill Lane Specific Plan zone:

- Development Feature |- SharonHillLane- | -~ Proposed. . | .. - .Meets.--. - |
Specific Plan Reqguirement
(Single Family
Residential)
Zone Requirements
Minimum Lot Area: 1 acre 1.48 acres Yes
Residential Density: 1-Single-Family 1-Single-Family Yes
Dwelling & Accessory Dwelling &
Uses Accessory Uses
Accessory Structures
Permitted Cabana; Gazebo; Yes
Lattice Walkway &
Patio Covers
Setbacks Required From Property Line
Front: 50 fi. 50 ft. Yes
Side: 30 ft. 30 ft. Yes
Rear: 25 ft. 25 ft. Yes
Height Limit: 32 ft. 24 ft. — Gazebo & Yes
Cabana
Hiliside Development 15% ( sf) 13.6% Lot Yes
Lot Coverage: Coverage
As required by Chapter Oak Trees & Yes
Tree Preservation & 9.06.090 (Landscaping) | Landscaping to be
Landscaping: replaced
Retaining Walls & 6 Ft. Maximum Hi. 6 Ft. Maximum Hit. Yes
Fences
3-spaces in a garage No Change to Yes
Parking: required existing 5-car
garage
Minimize grading Grading to follow Yes
Grading contours
City of Bradbury Planning Commission
1388 Sharon Hill AR 14-009 Page No. 3




The project meets the required findings described in Bradbury Municipal Code Section
9.04.030.030C (Architectural Review) as follows:

~1._The proposed.development is designed and will be developed to preserve to the
greatest extent practicable the natural features of the land, including existing
topography and iandscaping. The proposed project wiii remove severai trees, but the
applicant will be required to replace oak trees along with shrubs and groundcover.

2. The proposed development is designed and will be developed in a manner which
will be reasonably compatible with the existing neighborhood character in terms
of scale of development in relation to surrounding residences and other
structures. The proposed accessory structures and pool/spa remodeling will match
the architectural style of the existing house and is compatible with the neighborhood
character of the Sharon Hill Lane Specific Plan neighborhood.

3. The proposed development is designed and will be developed in a manner which
will preserve to the greatest extent practicable the privacy of persons residing on
adjacent properties. The proposed accessory structures will maintain setbacks and
are screened from adjacent residential properties with landscaping.

4. The requirements of Ridgeline and View Preservation have been met.

5. The proposed development is designed and will be developed in a manner to the
extent reasonably practicable so it does not unreasonably interfere with the
neighbor’s existing view, view of ridgelines, valleys or vistas.

6. The requirements of the Tree Preservation and the Landscaping conditions will
be met. Four native coast live oak trees were removed and will be replaced with a 3:1

ratio.

The project meets the required findings described in Bradbury Municipal Code Section
9.04.050.040 (Neighborhood Compatibility) as follows:

A. Natural Amenities. The improvements to the property shall respect and preserve
to the greatest extent practicable the natural features of the land, including
existing topography and landscaping. The proposed project, as conditioned
preserves the natural features of the site, specifically the sloping topography.

B. Neighborhood Character. Reasonable compatibility with the existing
neighborhood character in terms of the scale of development of surrounding
residences, particularly those within 500’ of the proposed development parcel
boundaries. While many elements can contribute to the scale of the residential
structure, designs should minimize the appearance of over or excessive building
substantially in excess of existing structures in the neighborhood. The square
footage of the structure and the total lot coverage shall reflect the uncrowded
character of the City and the respective neighborhood. The height of the
structures shall maintain to the extent practicable, some consistency with the
height of the structures on neighboring properties. The existing neighborhood
consists of vacant lots and two custom homes. The style and colors of the structures

City of Bradbury Planning Commission
1388 Sharon Hill AR 14-009 Page No. 4



will match the existing house. The proposed project meets all setbacks with 16% lot
coverage.

C..Privacy. Design proposals shall respect the existing privacy of adjacent ... ..
properiies by maintaining an adeguate amount of separation between the
proposed struciure and adjacent properties, and the design of baiconies, desks
and windows shall respect the existing privacy of adjacent properties. The
proposed accessory structures are located more than 50 feet from the nearest dwelling

unit.

A. The proposed entitiement has been reviewed in compliance with the provisions
of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). The project has been found to
be exempt from CEQA pursuant to Section 15301, Classi(e).

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends that the Commission approve Architectural Review Application No. AR 14-

009 and adopt Resolution No. 14-##.

Attachments:
A. Applicant’s Architectural Review package, including required plans.
B. Arborist Report
C. Resolution No. 14-## (to be provided at the Planning Commission meeting)

City of Bradbury Planning Commission
1388 Sharon Hill AR 14-009 Page No. 5



ATTACHMENT C

PLANNING COMMISSION RESOLUTION NO. PC 14-237

A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF BRADBURY, CALIFORNIA, SETTING FORTH ITS FINDINGS OF
FACT AND DECISION RELATIVE TO ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW
APPLICATION NO. AR 14-009 APPROVING THE NEW SWIMMING
POOL AND SPA, POOL BATHROOM, AND ACCESSORY
STRUCTURES AT 1388 SHARON HILL LAND, BRADBURY




WHEREAS,

RESOLUTION NO. PC 14-237

- ARESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE R
CITY OF BRADBURY; CALIFORNIA; SETTING FORTHITS — =~~~

FINDINGS OF FACT AND DECISION RELATIVE TO
ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW APPLICATION NO. AR 14-009
APPROVING THE NEW SWIMMING POOL AND SPA, POOL
BATHROOM, AND ACCESSORY STRUCTURES AT 1388
SHARON HILL LANE, BRADBURY

The Planning Commission considered an application filed by David Su,

Variety Design Center, Inc., on behalf of the property owner, Ms. Liao Ru, to demolish
an existing swimming pool and construct a new pool and spa; cabana, gazebo, pool
bathroom, outdoor fireplace, barbeque, and lattice arbor structures (1,838 square
feet), on the property located at 1388 Sharon Hill Lane, Sharon Hill Lane
Specific Plan zone district, Ag/Estate 1-acre General Plan Designation.

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

the Municipal Code of the City of Bradbury proﬁdes that the Planning
Commission shall announce its findings and decisions in zoning matters;
and

dn March 29, 2006, the City of Bradbury adopted Specific Plan No. SP
05-01, the Sharon Hill Lane Specific Plan that provides the development

standards for the property located at 1388 Sharon Hill Lane.

NOW, THEREFORE THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF BRADBURY
DOES HEREBY RESOLVE, FIND AND DETERMINE AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION A.

SECTION B.

. SECTION C.

The Planning Commission finds that a public hearing has been conducted
on December 3, 2014, in accordance with the provisions of the Municipal

Code relative to this matter.

The Planning Commission declares that the information in the staff report
and testimony given at the public hearing are incorporated in this
resolution and comprise the basis upon which the findings have been
made.

The Planning Commission finds that the project meets the required
findings described in Bradbury Municipal Code Section
9.04.030.030C (Architectural Review) as follows:

1. The proposed development is designed and will be developed to
preserve to the greatest extent practicable the natural features of the
iand, including existing topography and landscaping. The location of
the new pool and spa is primarily in the same location as the existing pool
on the site. The new gazebo, cabana, and lattice arbors are located in the
rear yard, adjacent to the new swimming pool and spa. The structures are
proposed on the graded area of the rear yard, thereby reducing the
amount of grading, but will require the removal of four oak trees, one
eucalyptus tree and twelve trees of heaven. The oak trees will be
replaced at a 3:1 ratio.

PC Resolution No. 14-237
December 3, 2014



The proposed development is designed and will be developed in a

manner which will be reasonably compatible with the existing
neighborhood character in terms of scale of deveiopment in reiation
to surrounding residences and other structures. The existing site is
developed with a two-story ltalian style home. The gazebo, cabana, and
lattice arbors are designed to match the architectural style and colors of
the existing home. The pool bathroom is an addition to the existing home
and will match the exterior coiors, materiais, and finish of the house.

The proposed development is designed and will be developed in a
manner which will preserve to the greatest extent practicable the
privacy of persons residing on adjacent properties. The
improvements are in the rear yard, and will be screened from the adjacent
residential properties to by landscaping. The properties to the north and
west are vacant parcels. The nearest habitable structures are over 200
feet away. The portions of the new accessory structures that are closest
to neighboring properties have significant landscaping to protect privacy.

The requirements of Ridgeline and View Preservation have been met.
The accessory structures are single story structures, proposed on an
existing pad behind the existing home. The current home is two stories
with a pitched roof. No ridgeline or view concerns will be triggered.

The proposed development is designed and will be developed in a
manner fo the extent reasonably practicable so it does not
unreasonably interfere with the neighbor’s existing view, view of
ridgelines, valleys or vistas. The accessory structures are located in the
rear yard of the existing house on a pad that is already graded. No
ridgeline or view concerns will be triggered.

The requirements of the Tree Preservation and the Landscaping
conditions have been met. As proposed and as subsequently
conditioned, all code requirements for tree preservation and landscaping
will be met.

SECTION D. The project meets the required findings described in Bradbury

4

Municipal Code Section 9.04.050.040 (Neighborhood Compatibility)
as follows:

Natural Amenities. The improvements to the property shall respect
and preserve to the greatest extent practicable the natural features of
the land, including existing topography and landscaping. The new
swimming pool and spa are proposed in the same location as the existing
swimming pool and spa. The new gazebo, cabana, and lattice arbors are
located behind the existing home on a pad that will require minimal
grading and some tree removal, including four oak trees; however the oak

PC Resolution No. 14-237
December 3, 2014



tree replacement ratio of 3:1 will replace the removed oaks and enhance
~ the landscaping of the site.

u..bor’aucd Character Reasmab cunpatibimy wuh ;he existing
nelghborhood character in terms of the scale of development of
surrounding residences, particularly those within 500° of the
proposed development parcel boundaries. While many elements can
contribute to the scale of the residential structure, designs should
minimize the appearance of over or excessive building substantialiy
in excess of existing structures in the neighborhood. The square
footage of the structure and the total lot coverage shall reflect the
uncrowded character of the City and the respective neighborhood.
The height of the structures shall maintain to the extent practicable,
some consistency with the height of the structures on neighboring
properties. The proposal has low lot coverage and is designed to fit into
the slope contours of the existing site to minimize grading.

po

3. Privacy. Design proposals shall respect the existing privacy of
adjacent properties by maintaining an adequate amount of
separation between the proposed structure and adjacent properties,
and the design of balconies, decks and windows shall respect the
existing privacy of adjacent properties. The site is located near the
gated entrance of a five parcel development. The adjacent property to the
west is vacant. The adjacent property to the south is dedicated as

permanent open space in the Sharon Hill Lane Specific Plan. The nearest
developed propetties are located over 200 feet away from the subject site.

SECTION F. The proposed entitlement has been reviewed in compliance
with the provisions of the California Environmental Quality Act
(CEQA). The project has been found to be exempt from CEQA
pursuant to Section 15303.The proposed project is Categorically
Exempt from the provisions of the California Environmental Quality
Act (CEQA) pursuant to Section 15303 (New Construction) and
Section 15332 (In-Fill Development) of the CEQA Guidelines.

SECTION G. The Planning Commission hereby approves the proposed project
subject to the information shown on the submitted plans and
subject to the following conditions

General conditions:

1. Except as set forth in subsequent conditions, all-inclusive, development
shall take place substantially as shown on the submitted plans presented
to the Planning Commission on December 3, 2014, as determined by the
City Planner at the time of plan check review adopted herein by reference.
(Planning Commission Policy).

PC Resolution No. 14-237
December 3, 2014



2. In accordance with Government Code Section 66474.9(b) (1), the

.._......applicant and/or property owner shall defend,.indemnify, andhold.. . .

harmless the City, and its officers, agents and employees, from any claim,
action, or proceeding to attack, set-aside, void or annul, the approval of
this project brought within the time period provided by Government Code
Section 66499.37. In the event the city and/or its officers, agents and
employees are made a party of any such action:

a. Applicant and/or property owner shall provide a defense to the City
defendants or at the City's option reimburse the City its costs of
defense, including reasonable attorney’s fees, incurred in defense
of such claims.

b. Applicant and/or property owner shall promptly pay any final
judgment rendered against the City defendants. The City shall
promptiy notify the applicant of any claim, action of proceeding, and
shall cooperate fully in the defense thereof. (Planning Commission
Policy)

3. Regardless of any information or proposed development shown on the

plans, all site improvements shall comply with all applicable City
regulations, including requirements of the Building, Fire, Planning and
Engineering Departments. (Development Code Requirements). ltis
possible that certain amendments will need to be made to the plans during
the building and engineering plan check process. These amendments can
be made without further review by the Planning Commission if they are not
substantively different to what is shown on the plans referenced in Section
1 above which led to the findings contained in this resolution of approval.

4. The decision of the Planning Commission is subject to a ten (10) day
period within which any City Council member or person or entity owning
property within 500 feet of the subject property may file a written appeal -
with the City Clerk of the Planning Commission’s decision provided that a
processing fee is paid to the City (see Chapter 9.02.050 BMC) & (Section
9.02.020.020 BMC).

5. In the event that the proposed development has not begun the
construction process (defined as the submission of construction plans to
the Building Department for plan check) within one year from the date of
this approval (December 3, 2015), this entitiement shall automatically
become null and void. A request for an extension of the time period may

PC Resolution No. 14-237
December 3, 2014



be filed with the City at least 30 days prior to the expiration date. (Section
0.9.02.020.060). .

™

The owner of the subject property must file an Affidavit of Acceptance of
the conditions set forth in the Planning Commission Resolution of
Approval regarding the proposed project prior to the submission of the
plans to the Department of Building and Safety. (Planning Commission
Policy)

Planning Conditions:

1. The maximum height of the proposed gazebo and cabana shall not
exceed 28 feet as measured from the surrounding finished pad grade to
the highest ridge beam as shown on the submitted plans. (Development
Code Requirement).

2. No mechanical equipment shall be installed on the roof of the accessory
siructures. (Design Guidelines)

3. All exterior building and landscape lighting shall be non-glare and shall be
shaded so as not direct lighting off the subject property. (Section
9.06.030.100 BMC)

4. Oak Tree Protection

(&) A certified consulting arborist should be retained to
evaluate Oak trees potentially impacted by construction
(estimated at 4 trees), and to prepare a protected tree
report. The report should include locations and sizes of
tree trunks and canopies, evaluation of health,
condition, and structure, photographs of trees,
recommendations for minimizing impact, and other
standard information. This report will serve as a record
of tree conditions prior to construction, and allow the
arborist to become familiar with trees and site
conditions so that he/she can assist in mitigating
impacts during construction.

(b)  The same consulting arborist should be on call
throughout construction, and should be on site to
advise the owner and contractor on protection

PC Resolution No. 14-237
December 3, 2014



measures and methods prior to and during work around

o)
\Vj

(d)

PC Resolution No. 14-237
December 3, 2014

tree trunks and under canopies.

All plans (Planting, lrrigation, Site Plan, Grading &
Drainage Plans) should include notes describing
protective measures for Oak trees in areas impacted by
construction, including the construction of retaining
walls and permanent fencing. Temporary fencing
should be placed at the arborist’s direction; it may be
moved temporarily to allow hand work under tree
canopies. All demolition, grading, and construction
within Oak tree drip lines to be done with hand tools
under the arborist’s supervision. No compaction,
trenching, storage of materials, vehicles, or debris, and
no washing of chemicals or equipment are allowed
within protection zones. These measures must be
continuously maintained throughout construction.

Current conceptual Grading and Drainage Plans must

be updated and submitted as final construction
drawings. They should include accurate locations and
sizes of tree trunks and canopies that may be impacted
by construction of the house and/or driveway widening.
All Oak trees where construction (including grading,
retaining and building walls, new paving) is proposed
under canopies should be shown on the plans, as well
as all proposed grading within drip lines. This includes
existing and proposed contour lines, daylight lines for
grading activity, proposed retaining walls, curbs, paving
edges, drainage structures and swales, pathways and
stairs. Layout and materials for driveway paving (i.e.
asphalt, concrete, precast pavers, decomposed granite)
should also be illustrated on the plans. ’

In developing the final Grading and Drainage Plan, the
Engineer should work grading around Oak trees as
much as possible. [f retaining is required in tree root
zones, we recommend using prefabricated stacked-
type retainer systems rather than traditional poured-in-
place or concrete block walls with excavated footings.



Other guidelines for construction and landscape near

o~
~

(h)

()

)

k)

0

PC Resolution No. 14-237
December 3, 2014

Where proposed hardscape occurs under tree
canopies, new surfacing within 12’ of free trunks should
be either decomposed granite or interlocking pavers on
a gravel/ sand base, to allow moisture and air
circulation to the soil below. Edging should be flexible
metal, wood, or plastic set by hand to avoid damaging
or cutting Oak tree roots, not excavated concrete
border.

When installing pipes, fencing, or other construction
under Oak canopies, all digging that impacts tree roots
should be done under the arborist’'s supervision, using
an air knife and tunneling under roots as necessary.

Where above-grade walls or fences must be installed
under Oak tree canopies, fences or prefabricated
concrete panei-type walls with occasional post footings
rather than a continuous excavated foundation should

be used. Another option is a wall constructed over a
grade beam where it encroaches into root zones.

Retaining walls in tree protection areas must be
evaluated on a case-by-case basis, considering the
project arborist’s evaluation and recommendations.
Digging for wall and footing construction, and any root
cutting required, should be done by hand under the
arborist’s supervision.

Spray-type irrigation should not encroach within 15°
minimum of Oak tree trunks (outside of trunk, not
center).

Planting of low water-use plant species with drip-type
irrigation may encroach within 12’ of the outside of
edges of Oak free trunks, but areas inside that 12’
radius should not be planted or irrigated. Shredded
bark or leaf mulch are best in these non-landscaped
zones.



The Water Efficient Landscape Standards also require a soil test and
soil management plan indicating soil texture, infiltration rate, pH, efc..

and amendment recommendations for landscape areas. However, this
is not necessary in Oak tree zones, where soi! disturbance and
amendments are not recommended. If extensive new landscape is
proposed for other areas around the new house site, soil testing is
necessary and the project landscape architect should be able to
coordinate it. Plans iilustrating proposed hardscape, landscape, or
irrigation, plus a Water Management Plan with irrigation water use
calculations, prepared by a licensed landscape architect, should be
submitted for review as soon as they are available. The planting and
irrigation design must conform to the City’s Water Efficient Landscape
Standards, chapter 9.06.095 of the Bradbury Municipal Code.

The exterior appearance and color of the project shall substantially
comply with the plans and materials submitted to the Planning
Commission. (Planning Commission Policy)

The removal of any oak tree shall be replaced at a ratio of 3:1, under

the supervision of the certified arborist. If other existing mature trees
are removed they must be replaced at a ratio of 2:1. The minimum size

of the replacement trees shall be 24-inch box. (Section 9.06.090.040
BMC & Planning Commission policy)

The trash enclosure must house a minimum of two (2) three-yard bins
and must be covered to deter bears and other wildlife from getting into
the bins.

Building/Engineering Conditions:

1.

The Building Department may require a soils report and geology
report. The applicant shall satisfy this requirement to the satisfaction of
the City’s Building Official. (Building Code Regulations).

The grading shall be balanced on-site no import or export of fill
material shall be permitted without Planning Commission approval.
(Building Code Regulations).

A location and solution to meet the requirements of the low-impact
development compliant storm water retention is subject to the review
and approval of the City Engineer.

PC Resolution No. 14-237
December 3, 2014



4. The project will comply with the requirements of Section 713.0 of the
California Plumbing Code (Building Sewers). The applicant is
responsible for determining the distance from the plumbing fixtures of
the new development o the public sewer and to comply with the
requirements. Specifically, if the building or exterior drainage facility is
within 200 feet from the public sewer, the development will require to
be hooked up to the public sewer. Any documentation required to
make this determination will be provided by the applicant prior to the
plan check process.

5. Any un-compacted soils shall be re-graded in accordance with the
Soils Engineer's recommendations and to the satisfaction of the City
Engineer and the Building Official. (Building Code Regulations).

6. Planning Department Construction Observation and Plan Check Fees
are required to be paid at the time Building Permits are obtained.

7. A written Construction Period Mitigation plan shall be submitted to the
City which indicates proposed staging of construction equipment and
haul routes. In addition, the name and number of a supervising

foreman must be included, who is available during construction hours
for non-emergency questions, and 24/7 for emergency contact.

8. A pre-construction meeting shall take place prior to any work being
started. The meeting shall be attended by city officials designated by
the City Manager, the property owner and his/her representatives who
have a role during the construction phase of the project.

SECTION F. The City Clerk shall certify to the adoption of this resolution.

PASSED APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 3rd day of December, 2014.

/N0«
oy / g i 2 ~ {
!) ATTEST: Rowdin 20l lama
Frank Hernandez, Chairperson City Clerk

, Claudia Saldana, City Clerk, hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution No.
PC 14- was duly adopted by the Planning Commission of the City of Bradbury,
California at a regular meeting held on the 3rd day of December, 2014 by the
following vote:

PC Resolution No. 14-237
December 3, 2014



AYES: Chairman Hernandez, Vice-Chairperson Dunst,
Commissioners Esparza and Novodor

NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: Commissioner Kuba

PC Resolution No. 14-237
December 3, 2014



ATTACHMENT D

Photos of paitially constructed structures

1388 Sharon Hill Lane










M 4 e

» W B A
A et e

B rnerrtitins, e




ATTACHMENT E

Assessor Map and Aerial Photo
1388 Sharon Hill Lane
APN 8527-016-040




P.A, TRA 15031 REVISED 20100414 2018082102009004-05 | 20220518 SEARCH NO OFFICE OF THE ASSESSOR
8527 10 |sses-s2s3s 3400 17009 89042602011004 2015100605 2018120402001001-05 31 COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES
SHEET 3403 2008060404003001-05 | 2018082102009002:05 | 2018120402001002-05 COPYRIGHT © 2002
G R y 4 \ \ / .. " .l/
. NE co ~U O ] S
2022 > priter ) |15 R
o 4P e B -/ [N
Qe (10)40510e5F  gof®h02 ' !
B oz N 202050 ! PG
Z & §895036°E W "
.. o/ SUB OF THE RO ﬁr AZUZA DE DUARTE q.mSOﬁ ~
E S 2 ) 9,55
NI
s JO3 i NG
) o SEC 29 e OPEN Space 620645 [l
.Fo_wlllm%m%%wﬂlll o TINRIOW S 4.06:tAC A& o !
2 chlv ¥ 3 g4 L
NE COR OF #1658 9-14-65 9 A 203.88 REN +
= 4 o 2 ¢4 !
3 vz (12 3 & Zz,
2.00:tAC “IN " STORM DRAIN/; QJn
PG N 89'5036"W 5 B Ry K. &
| —— R — 8 G\ <
8 4855 52s 21 o ] FNIS )
@ ¥58 Mm 2 5 3 Sl Au\w I
337 ’
14 m B 1.202AC G
1.972AC ._N:m > #5.] | TRACT 8 NO 22656 3 i o 001" P ST SR 4 %
S 89°50'36°E 50F =f NeOSIOSW ") 203AC T POR & -0.064" SO @ 3 TFe - &
:>vhmﬂw_mmm Gis 545 = N%ﬂ. mm 85/t &cuo T 122:AC ARERS @
z g o~
SCALE 1"= 200 ol& 823 88 L~ wé 6 B, 1346/ 88 - 8 L\L‘
i 5 o° v N Sttt 4 (0
g BT X G
T — 3022 2324 //m s P\awere 40,7 8 ﬂ T
X ] at z g, eN2EACT T j |
Pm B /mw. 2.062AC ;o H = |
T 29 g 21uAc 2.154AC ,Mm &N @ 0150315 ol ” |
2 (] “
: T @ald @ A g e IS
2(30) 2002¢ s 6 9 g qs~,_ 2 .&Z.@, o 5 vmown ! m
o N OF & ’ _
ST N 84204130y ¢ . - =188 ce 1 A soiac
S g MB 613 24 26 P2y orts V s, SiE e | | _l.
1435 ATO02 | plstiohEe 260.98 i N.e Y @%@@N«@ ®~ TAC -
Ll 70, 2G5 B
: il R ™ WA e T —
RING Y - I _ |
Qn ~~ ~~ @0 \ —
¢ r nuv.sv\ b _ _
Ta o !t _ d & I | I
= 2.012AC 1
s 0.128" FC L
PG X4 @ TB89EACT
Lt
19 g =
;] AL =
-
Vb~ 2.12¢AC
—1 \ 0.01£"FC mv
] e ZATIAC
o
3 mm MR 6 - 80 - 82
m _ 406.615E CORLOT 3
: o
: =]
: <
! @
o — \“
. Py -
te Printed: 11/16/2018 10:38:16 AM
te Saved: 6/1/2022 10:05:51 AM




—~ AdIJOO IIIATUVUIL I LAlEe

)1/14/2022



o

.

ATTACHMENT F

Proposed Plans

1388 Sharon Hill Lane




nMean oL
wainovrTe

mszy some.
ALRULF IO

e S04

PROPOSED
GrzEse
WISE.

@ zrvao
ALPART IO

meom, moaomt

..;..iz.
oA
0 AN
PROTOSED
ol o 00 &
IS F — CO.PATIO

QTnenr acany.
307 LSRR

Y ﬁu )

AREA
M reroreet M i
Ow.mvw,_.nvw,\ i) -
HOVSE _ L.
@ PostH =
\ RITERLOCK PAVING DRIVEVAY \
\ LR oo c%
O
/ . oS 7
\ E—EO—..K PANG TURH AROUND AEEA \
/
w 7
E RO TNE. —!»“m).om.s\n B
— s—— — — o 1E) -
\\\\\\ Illl»alwll \\\ =~ “
= R=g0 \ N\
\ @ 'ziec O - \
..Q\\ rmc + ~— /
e QA\#QQQS%I & ~— \
g L g ]

i -t Py ] ]
! @ / = = Q.cv.

N

¥
Q‘l@

7 / @Wmo_uOmmU SITE PLAN

(4
N
Sc. 1/16"=1"- 0" @/ ~ \\

N

SCOPE OF WORK

1. A242 8.F. POOL BATH ADDITION ATTAGHED YO THE EXISTING
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE.

AREA [N THE BACKYARD,
3. A1T7 S.F.GAZEBO IN THE BACKYARD.

2. A924S.F.GABAHA WITH FIREPLACE. BQ COUNTER AND DINING

PROJECT SUMMARY

JOB ADDRESS; 1383 SHAROM HILL LN,
BRADBURY CA 91010

APN: 8527-016-040
LEQAL DESCRIPTIONS; TR=62064 LOT 4
LOT SIZE; 60,050 SQ.FT.

SWNER: RU LIAO
TEL; (626) 708-8808

ZONE: A2-SP
©OCCUPANGY GROUP: R1 /U1
TYPE OF CONSYRUCTHIN; VIN
FIRE ZONE: 4
FIRE SPRIKLERED: YES
PARKING PROVIDED; 5 CAR GARAGE
REQUIREOSETBACK:  FRONT = 50-0°
SIDES = 25:0*130:0°
REAR =254° i
RESOLUTION NUMBER: 06-163PC _
t

EXISTING 18T FLR! 5310 S.F.
EXISTING 2ND FLR: 5278 8.F.
EXISTING GARAGE: 1224 SF.
EXISTING TRELUIS PATIO: 480 8.F.
EXISTING COVERED PATIO: 433 8.F.
EXISTING PORCH: 169 8.F,
EXISTING EXT. STAIR: 57 S.F.
PROPOSED POOL BATH ADDITION: 242SF,
TOTAL LIVING: 631045278+2422 40,830 S.F.
PROPOSED CABANA: 824 S.F,
PROPOSED GAZEBO: 177 S.F.
LOT COVERAQE: (5310 7)160,050

‘CALIFORNUA ELEGTRICAL CODE {GEC),
CAUIFORNIA PLUMBING GOOE (CPC).
CALIFORMNU ENERGY CODE (CENC),

CALIFORNIA FIRE CODE [CFC) AND-
CALF
2022 CITY OF BRADBURY MUNICIPAL COOE

18%

SHEET INDEX

ARCHITECTURAL
AT - PROJECT SUMMARY, VICINITY MAP AND SITE PLAN

A2 - POOL BATH AUDITION PLAN AND ELEVATIONS

Ad4 - CABANAFLOOR PLAN AND ELEVATIONS.

STRUCTURAL

xag

A3 - OAZEBO FLOOR, ROOF FRAMING PLANS, ELEVATION & SECTION.

]

HACIENDA HEIGHTS, CA 91745
(626) 710-7403

JOHN SHENG ARCHITECT
1917 LA MESITA DR,

1388 SHARON HILL LN.,
BRADBURY, CA 91008

JOB ADDRESS

REVISIONS

oo
DATE
07/10/2022

SHEET

A-1




—
——
DOOR SCHEDULE @
1 = Num, WIDTH HEIGHT THK SWING INT, EXT. M_rw)mwﬂ WooD ary REMARK :
- o - JELDWEN TO MATCH EXISTING, RETRO | | -
[ 30 80 13 X X X LOUVER i WOODGRAIN & SMOOTH STYLES | ©
. ) 2 24" 80 134 X X X 1 HOLLOW, CALMAN TYPE
Tl
; = h Q
M i WINDOW SCHEDULE Moy
i NUM. WIOTH HEIGHT [CASEMENT HATERIAL Qry. REMARK IHI W
§ = o
i Y y Qa
i A o hindl x VINYL/WOOD ! WINDOW IS REQUIRED TO BE OF TEMPERED GLASS TO MATCH EXISTING o < u. mu
! war 0 7% ar X VIRYU WoaD 1 <5ER
: Py s grg
©Os8g
" Zs vz
0 [ Wegd
Fag S w .N—Ntvu
A F z !
OO DELKE 1) 4 O pooLsam LY g
39 AWO B 107KV ) =
= 1 L oo
7 A4
e
“ WALL LEGEND
H R ewRA
. [N y—
| Zw
i -~ 9
A -2
POOL BATH FLOOR PLAN @ 05
O+ SQFT, SC AR =1-0" T <
20
8>
i g
; £35
8 o2
EXSTING ROOF 2 % m
2 - o0
Q
i REVISIONS
. g
| ] Ereseirersiclan CUASS A EAGLE COMG, ROOE e EXSTER3 ROOF
TUE TOWATCH EXSTING
< { _ PATIO COVERS TREWLIS (E). L=
; ~&, \
K
I [ w | [0 ,
3 o ¥ 3 L
| U
\ — L

PATIO CQVERS TRELUS .ﬂlln\

N sUOOTH RS SINCCO TO

MATCH EXISTING HOUSE
(VERLEX - HOSHA COLORY

@_UOO_» BATH REAR ELEVATION
Sc. 18 =1.0"

suoo™ 86!&:808[\

MATCH EXISTING HOUSE
WERLEX + LOCHA COLOR)

@VOOr BATH SIDE ELEVATION

8¢, 114" =1-0"

DATE
07/10/2022

SHEET

A-2




50"

3
mﬁ : 16 GA COPPERCAP
1 \%
_
@O>Nmm0 SPIRE DETAIL
1 Sc.1/4"=1"-Q"

i

50

184

107

CLASS "A” EAGLE CONG,
TILE ROOF MATCH T0 EXISTING

X6 Q OCRR

X6 ROOF RIDGE

g

VRQ@ISCI.

4X0BM.

WU STUPLATE

L

@O>Nmmo SECTION

5o

164"

oo

Sc. 1/4"=1"-0"

N

©) GAZEBO ELEVATIO

Sc. 1/4"=1'- 0"

7% PRE. CONC. COLUMN

LR

4" CONC. SLAB ON GRADE
GAZEBO

3°9 STEEL POST

17" BPRECAST
CCRC, COLUMN.

OCRC, FOOTING 24" S0
18°0 EAREBAR
IELZWAY

\
Nors P

~, 7 <
@*Il\)@

@o>Nmmo _#oomntyz @
177 SQ.FT. Sc.1/4"=1'-0" A/ :

RR, 2X6Q16

H T Y s=emion @

®®>wa0 ROOF FRAMING PLAN
Sc. & =1-0"

|

1917 LA MESITADR,
HACIENDA HEIGHTS, CA 91745
(626) 710-7403

JOHN SHENG ARCHITECT

BRADBURY, CA 91008

&| 1388 SHARON HILL LN.,
z
w

2 (JOB ADDRESS

DATE
07/10/2022

SHEET

A-3




16-07 BLOG HT.

SMOOTH FINSH STUCCO TO MATCH THE

4 / EXISTIHO HOUSE (MERLEX-MOCHA COLOR)

\ ]
N [ I
®
% =
H g

e

<) \—— 170 PRE. CONC. COLUMNS

@O>m>z> NORTH ELEVATION

S¢.3M16"=1-0"

vy

SMOOTH FINISH STUCCO 10 MATCH THE
/ EXISTING HOUSE (MERLEX-MOCHA COLOR)

16-0° BLOG HT.

A

? 20 PRE, CONC. COLUMNS

%>w>z> SOUTH ELEVATION
5c.3M16' =1 -0"

90 58" g0

36"
ud
R

aat
/ opENNG

B [e] [w] g
Al
ARCH ARCH
H/Illuwnanﬁmgm—‘ .
'CONG, CoLUII
U - Bl 4
S DINING § s N
AREA
12" @ PRECAST
CONC. GOLUMN \
o T RO
4
3
190" 266 1000
454

@O>m>2> FLOOR PLAN
924 SQLFT. Sc. 316" =1-0"

Iy

&

SMOOTH FINSH §TUCOD TO NATCH THE

V4 EXISTING HOUSE (MERLEX-MOCHA COLORI

3 /

o

76

i .II..
CABANA NORTH ELEVATION
® $c. 316" =1-0"

P S/ 1
) — —
: g 1
: b U g
5
(5)CABANA WEST ELEVATION _
b \‘l TG HOUSE (HEAL X Moo Cores
Fi £ 7 1
H— —
; N;Iﬂ\\/_ —
:

|

JOHN SHENG ARCHITECT
1917 LA MESITA DR,
HACIENDA HEIGHTS, CA 91745
(626) 710-7403

1388 SHARON HILL LN.,
BRADBURY, CA 91008

3
w
o
[=]
q
@
S

REVISIONS

DATE
07/10/2022

SHEET

A-4




Chelsea Hunt, Chairperson (District 5)

Darlene Kuba, Vice Chairperson (District 3)
Frank Hernandez, Commission Member (District.1).
Robert Jones, Commission Member (District 4)

Bill Novodor, Commission Member (District 2)

City of Bradbury
Planning Commission
Agenda Report

TO: Honorable Chairperson and Commission Members
FROM: Jim Kasama, City Planner
DATE: July 27, 2022

SUBJECT: 1456 LEMON AVENUE — RESOLUTION NO. PC 22-307

A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
BRADBURY, CALIFORNIA, SETTING FORTH THE FINDINGS OF FACT
AND DECISION WITH A CATEGORICAL EXEMPTION UNDER THE
CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT (CEQA) TO
CONDITIONALLY APPROVE ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW NO. AR 22-
006 TO EXPAND THE EXISTING 660 SQUARE-FOOT, THREE-CAR
GARAGE TO A 1,188 SQUARE-FOOT, FOUR-CAR GARAGE WITH
VARIANCE NO. V 22-002 TO MAINTAIN THE EXISTING 28°’-6” EAST
SIDE SETBACK ALONG THE PRIVATE DRIVEWAY IN LIEU OF THE 50-
FOOT REQUIREMENT AT 1456 LEMON AVENUE

AGENDA ITEM NO. 8.B

SUMMARY

Jorge Leonardo of Saxony Design Build, Inc., submitted Architectural Review application
number AR 22-006 and Variance application number V 22-002, on behalf of the owners
Rob and Jordan Boldt to expand the existing 660 square-foot, three-car garage by adding
528 square feet to have a 1,188 square-foot, four-car garage, and maintain the 28’-6”
east side setback along the private driveway at 1456 Lemon Avenue. The proposed
garage expansion with approval of the variance will fully comply with the Development
Code and is designed to match the residence that is currently being remodeled. It is
recommended that the Planning Commission adopt the attached Resolution No. PC 22-
307 (Attachment A) to conditionally approve the proposed project.

BACKGROUND

The subject property is a rectangular lot fronting on Lemon Avenue with an area of
approximately 1.35 acres (58,930 square feet). Access to the residence and garage is on
the east side of the property by a private driveway. Attached are the Assessor Map and
Aerial Photo (Attachment B).



The remodeling of the residence was conditionally approved by the Planning Commission
_ at the December 2, 2020, meeting. The approved design includes the addition of an_

= 18-foot tail, entry gateway fower between the residence and garage, for which-a variance —

was granted for an east side setback of 22 feet in lieu of the 50-foot requirement. The
requested variance was determined to be appropriate based on the 18’-7” setback of the
residence, and that the entry tower would be behind this portion of the residence.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

The proposed project is to expand the existing 660 square-foot, three-car garage by
adding 528 square feet to have a 1,188 square-foot, four-car garage with an east side
setback of 28'-6” that maintains the existing setback along the private driveway. The
proposed design matches the approved design for the remodeling of the residence and
maintains the existing height of approximately 13 feet. Photos of the existing garage are
included in the attached plans — Attachment C.

ANALYSIS

The property is zoned A-1. The proposed garage expansion with the variance for the east
side setback complies with the development standards and design guidelines, and is
allowed with approval of the Architectural Review and Variance. The following is a
summary of the site characteristics:

Address 1456 Lemon Avenue

Assessor Parcel Number 8527-023-005

Zone A-1 — Agriculture Residential Estate
General Plan Designation Agricultural Estate Residential — One Acre
Lot Area 1.35 Acres — 58,930 Square Feet

Lot Frontage/Width 166 Feet along Lemon Avenue

Lot Depth 355 Feet

The following table indicates that the proposed garage expansion meets the development
standards of the A-1 zone, except for the east side setback along the private driveway:

Development Feature A-1 Zone Standard Proposal Complies?
Lot Area Minimum One Acre 1.35 Acres Yes
Lot Width Minimum 100 Feet 166 Feet Yes
Front Setback Minimum 50 Feet Over 100 Feet Yes
East Side Setback Minimum 50 Feet 28'-6" No
West Side Setback Minimum 25 Feet Over 100 Feet Yes
Rear Setback Minimum 25 Feet Over 100 Feet Yes
Height Maximum 28 Feet Under 14 Feet Yes
Parking Min. 3 in a Garage 4-car Garage Yes
City of Bradbury Planning Commission Agenda Report July 27, 2022

1456 Lemon Avenue — Resolution No. PC 22-307

Page 2 of 4




The City of Bradbury Design Guidelines, Architectural Review and Neighborhood
Compatibility standards are intended to create aesthetically pleasing and well-designed

~structures—andsitesthat—are—compatible™with—surroundinig —uses, ~designs,~and— " —

developments and preserves the scenic character of the City. Architectural styles are not
dictated to applicants, but the architectural character of the buildings on a lot should be
clear and consistent with unifying features. The Ridgeline Preservation limitations are
intended to preserve the view of ridgelines and hills within the City.

The proposed garage expansion will be on an existing, relatively flat area that is already
accessible from the existing private driveway. Minimal grading is needed for the garage
expansion. Any grading shall be in accordance with City standards and subject to City
review and approval. At a height of approximately 13 feet, the expanded garage will not
affect any views, and without any windows, privacy will not be impacted. The design will
match the design of the remodeled residence. No new landscaping is proposed with this
project, but the property does need relandscaping, and conditions of approval are
included in the attached resolution (Attachment A) to have the property relandscaped
within one year in compliance with the Los Angeles County Fire Department and the City
and State water efficiency standards.

The 50-foot setback requirement is for private streets and vehicular easements serving
more than fwo properties. There are two access easements along the east side of the
subject property. These are improved as a single driveway that serves four properties. If
the easements were utilized individually, the 50-foot setback requirement would not be
applicable, and the garage could be at a 25-foot setback. The private driveway does not
provide a roadway for through traffic; however, if this area was a public street, the setback
requirement would be 25 feet, and if the public were to be affected by the reduced
setback, fewer persons and properties would be involved at this location as compared
with a public street. Furthermore, the area on the other side of the easements is an open
area that is currently used as a horse corral. The requested 28-6” setback will not
adversely affect the private driveway, nor will it impinge upon any neighboring
development. The proposal to maintain the existing 28’-6” setback is appropriate since
the residence is at a setback of 18’-7” and the entry tower will have a 22-foot setback.
Therefore, the garage at 28’-6” will transition aesthetically from the front of the residence.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

It is recommended that the project be determined to qualify as Categorically Exempt
under the provisions of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant to
Sections 15301 and 15305 of the CEQA Guidelines for, respectively, an addition to an
existing structure and a minor variance.

FINDINGS

The Planning Commission must make a series of findings when issuing decisions on
Architectural Reviews, which include Neighborhood Compatibility and compliance with
Ridgeline Preservation provisions, and for Variances. The proposed project meets the
required findings stated in Section 9.34.040 of Chapter 34 of the Bradbury Development
Code for Architectural Review, and the findings in Section 9.46.030 of Chapter 46 for a

City of Bradbury Planning Commission Agenda Report July 27, 2022

1456 Lemon Avenue — Resolution No. PC 22-307 Page 3 0of 4




Variance. The recommended findings and justifications are included in the attached draft
resolution (Attachment A) and it is recommended that the Planning Commission approve

“the-proposed-project; - which-with—approval of the™variance “complies with-the—City’s—

development standards and is designed in accordance with the City’s design guidelines.

PLANNING COMMISSION ALTERNATIVES

The Planning Commission is to open a public hearing and solicit testimony on the
proposed project. After the testimony, the Commission wiil have the following options:

Option 1. Close the public hearing and determine that the findings can be made for
conditional approval of the proposed project and that the project is Categorically Exempt
under CEQA and approve a motion to adopt the attached Resolution No. PC 22-307 as
presented or as modified by the Commission.

Option 2. Close the public hearing and determine that the findings cannot be made for
approval of the proposed project and/or a Categorical Exemption' under CEQA, and
approve a motion to deny the proposed project with statements of the specific findings
and the reasons why the findings cannot be met, and direct staff to prepare the
appropriate resolution for adoption at the next regular meeting.

Option 3. if the Pianning Commission determines that the proposed project as
presented cannot be approved, but with additional information could satisfy the requisite
findings for approval and a Categorical Exemption under CEQA, then the Commission
may approve a motion to continue the public hearing as open to the regular meeting of
Wednesday, August 24, 2022, and direct the applicant to provide the necessary
information to the City by Monday, August 8, 2022.

RECOMMENDATION

Option 1 is recommended; that the Planning Commission close the public hearing and
determine that the findings can be made for conditional approval of the proposed project
and that the project is Categorically Exempt under CEQA and approve a motion to adopt
the attached Resolution No. PC 22-307 as presented.

ATTACHMENTS

A. Resolution No. PC 22-307
B. Assessor Map & Aerial Photo
C. Proposed Plans

City of Bradbury Planning Commission Agenda Report July 27, 2022
1456 Lemon Avenue — Resolution No. PC 22-307 Page 4 of 4



ATTACHMENT A

PLANNING COMMISSION RESOLUTION NO. PC 22-307

A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF BRADBURY, CALIFORNIA, SETTING FORTH THE FINDINGS
OF FACT AND DECISION WITH A CATEGORICAL EXEMPTION
UNDER THE CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT
(CEQA) TO CONDITIONALLY APPROVE ARCHITECTURAL
REVIEW NO. AR 22-006 TO EXPAND THE EXISTING 660 SQUARE-
FOOT, THREE-CAR GARAGE TO A 1,188 SQUARE-FOOT, FOUR-
CAR GARAGE WITH VARIANCE NO. V 22-002 TO MAINTAIN THE
EXISTING 28’-6” EAST SIDE SETBACK ALONG THE PRIVATE
DRIVEWAY IN LIEU OF THE 50-FOOT REQUIREMENT AT 1456
LEMON AVENUE




PLANNING COMMISSION RESOLUTION NO. PC 22-307

A-RESOLUTION OF THE-PLANNING COMMISSION-OF THE CITY-OF
BRADBURY, CALIFORNIA, SETTING FORTH THE FINDINGS OF FACT
AND DECISION WITH A CATEGORICAL EXEMPTION UNDER THE
CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT (CEQA) TO
CONDITIONALLY APPROVE ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW NO. AR 22-
006 TO EXPAND THE EXISTING 660 SQUARE-FOOT, THREE-CAR
GARAGE TO A 1,188 SQUARE-FOOT, FOUR-CAR GARAGE WITH
VARIANCE NO. V 22-002 TO MAINTAIN THE EXISTING 28’-6” EAST
SIDE SETBACK ALONG THE PRIVATE DRIVEWAY IN LIEU OF THE
50-FOOT REQUIREMENT AT 1456 LEMON AVENUE

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission considered Architectural Design Review
No. AR 22-006 and Variance No. V 22-002 that were filed by Jorge Leonardo of Saxony
Design Build, Inc., on behalf of the property owners, Rob and Jordan Boldt, to expand the
existing, 660 square-foot, three-car garage by adding 528 square feet to have a 1,188
square-foot, four-car garage with a 28’-6” east side setback along the private driveway at
1456 Lemon Avenue, which is zoned A-1.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
BRADBURY, DOES HEREBY RESOLVE, FIND, AND DETERMINE AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION A. The Planning Commission finds that a duly noticed public hearing
has been conducted at the regular meeting on July 27, 2022, in accordance with the
provisions of the Bradbury Municipal Code relative to this matter.

SECTION B. The Planning Commission finds and declares that the information in
the agenda report, and the testimony at the public hearing are incorporated in this
Resolution and comprises the bases on which the findings have been made.

SECTION C. The Planning Commission declares that the project meets the
following required findings stated in Section 9.34.040 of Chapter 34 (Architectural
Review) of the Bradbury Development Code:

1. That the proposed development is designed and will be developed to preserve
to the greatest extent practicable the natural features of the land, including the existing
topography and landscaping. The proposed garage expansion is to be built on a relatively
flat area and minimal grading is needed for the garage expansion.

2. That the proposed development is designed and will be developed in a manner
which will be reasonably compatible with the existing neighborhood character in terms of
scale of development in relation to surrounding residences and other structures. The
proposed expanded garage is in scale with other developments on the surrounding
properties and will match the existing setback that provides sufficient distance from the
surrounding developments so as not to impose on the neighbors.



3. That the proposed development is designed and will be developed in a manner
which will preserve to the greatest extent practicable the privacy of persons residing on

- —————adjacent properties. The proposal is to expand a garage. The desigi has the garage
doors facing a shared private driveway and two pedestrian doors on the back of the
garage. There are not any windows. The proposed location is sufficiently distant from the
surrounding properties so as not to impose on the neighbors.

4. The requirements of the ridgeline and view preservation regulations have been
met. The garage will be approximately 13 feet tall, which is less than the maximum
building height limit of 28 feet, and the location is such that the height will not interfere
with any important views of the neighboring properties.

5. Thatthe proposed development is designed and will be developed in a manner
to the extent reasonably practicable so that it does not unreasonably interfere with
neighbors’ existing views, view of ridgelines, valleys, or vistas. The location of the
proposed expanded garage is sufficiently distant from neighboring developments so as
not to interfere with views of the hills and ridgelines to the north of the property.

6. The requirements of the tree preservation and landscaping regulations have
been met. The proposed garage expansion will not necessitate the removal of any oak
trees or other prominent trees. A landscaping plan will be submitted for City review to

ensure that the landscaping will be appropriate for the site and area.

7.a. That the design minimizes the appearance of over or excessive building
substantially in excess of existing structures in the neighborhood, in that the square
footage of the structure(s) and the total lot coverage of the development shall reflect the
uncrowded character of the City and the neighborhood. The size of the proposed garage
is consistent with other developments in the area and the proposed height of
approximately 13 feet is well below the maximum building height limit of 28 feet. With the
expanded garage, but not including paved patios and decks, approximately nine percent
of the lot will be covered by buildings.

7.b. That the design minimizes the appearance of over or excessive building
substantially in excess of existing structures in the neighborhood, in that the height(s) of
the structure(s) shall maintain to the extent reasonably practicable, consistency with the
heights of structures on neighboring properties. The proposed garage complies with the
maximum building height limit of 28 feet, which is consistent with the heights of newer
structures in the area.

8. That the proposed development is designed and will be developed in a manner
that is consistent with the City’s Design Guidelines. The proposal provides a quality
design that maintains architectural consistency throughout in accordance with the City’s
Design Guidelines.

SECTION D. The Planning Commission declares that the project satisfies the
following findings stated in Section 9.46.030 of Chapter 46 (Variance) of the Bradbury
Development Code:

-2~ PC 22-307

gz



1. That there are special circumstances applicable to the property, including size,
shape,- topography,-location,- or surroundings, which_do not generally apply to_other

properties in the same’ wcm:trand‘ zone: The vehicularaccesseasements-alongtheeast—

side of the property that results in the 50-foot setback requirement do not constitute a
roadway and does not provide for through traffic; however, if this area was a public street,
the setback requirement would be 25 feet. If the public were to be affected by the reduced
setback, fewer persons and properties would be involved at this location as opposed to
at a public street. Furthermore, the area on the other side of the easements is an open
area that is currently used as a horse corral.

2. That because of such circumstances or conditions, such variance is necessary
for the preservation and enjoyment of a substantial property right possessed by other
property similarly situated, but which is denied to the property in question. The two access
easements are improved as a single driveway that serves four properties. If the
easements were utilized individually, the 50-foot setback requirement would not be
applicable and the garage could be situated with a 25-foot setback. The proposal is to
expand the garage and maintain the existing 28’-6” setback. This is appropriate for the
property as the existing residence is setback 18’-7" on the east side. Additionally, the
proposed setback is aesthetically preferable as less paving will be needed to access the
expanded garage.

3. That the granting of the variance will not be materially detrimental to the public
welfare or injurious to the adjacent properties. The existing residence has an easterly
setback of 18’-7” and a setback of 28'-6” for a garage that is behind the residence will not
be detrimental to the public welfare or be an imposition on the neighbors.

4. That the granting of the variance will not adversely affect the General Plan nor
the purpose and intent of the provisions of the Bradbury Development Code. The
expanded garage will enable more vehicles to be parked inside a building, which is
aesthetically preferable and in furtherance of the goals of the General Plan and purposes
of the Development Code.

5. The proposed entitiement has been reviewed in compliance with the provisions
of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and is in compliance with the
provisions of CEQA.

SECTION E. The Planning Commission finds that the project is Categorically
Exempt under the provisions of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant
to Sections 15301 and 15305 of the CEQA Guidelines for, respectively, an addition to an
existing structure and a minor variance.

SECTION F. The Planning Commission hereby approves Architectural Review
No. AR 22-006 and Variance No. V 22-002 for the project based on the information
depicted on the submitted plans and subject to the following conditions, all of which shall
be complied with to the satisfaction of the City Manager or designees:

-3- PC 22-307



1. Except as set forth in subsequent conditions, all inclusive, development of the
garage expansion shall fake place substantially as shown on the submitted plans

presented to the Planning Commission on July 27, 2022

2. The applicant/developer shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the City,
its agents, officers, and employees from any claim, action, or proceeding, damages, costs
(including, without limitation, attorney’s fees), injuries, or liability against the City or its
agents, officers, or employees arising out of the City’s approval of the proposed project.
The City shall promptly notify the applicant/developer of any claim, action, or proceeding
and the City shall cooperate fully in the defense. If the City fails to promptly notify the
applicant/developer of any claim, action, or proceeding, or if the City fails to cooperate
fully in the defense, the applicant/developer shall not thereafter be responsible to defend,
indemnify, or hold harmless the City. Although the applicant/developer is the real party in
interest in an action, the City may, at its sole discretion, participate in the defense of any
action with the attorney of its own choosing, but such participation shall not relieve the
applicant/developer of any obligation under this condition, including the payment of
attorney’s fees. Applicant/developer shall promptly pay any final judgment rendered
against the City.

3. The applicant or owner of the subject property must file an Acknowledgment
Form for the conditions and provisions set forth in this Planning Commission Resolution
prior to the submission of plans to the Department of Building and Safety. This Resolution
and the Acknowledgment Form shall be included in the plans that are submitted to the
Department of Building and Safety.

4. The proposed project shall comply with all applicable City, County, State, and
federal regulations, including requirements of the Building, Fire, Planning, and
Engineering Departments.

5. All exterior building, landscaping, and/or safety/security lighting shall be low-
voltage, non-glare, and shall be hooded and/or shielded to not direct lighting off the
subject property.

6. Any fences, gates, posts, or other features shall be relocated to provide the
ten-foot clear area along Lemon Avenue as required by Chapter 82 of the Development
Code, and the clear area shall be improved and landscaped accordingly.

7. The entire property shall be landscaped within one year of completion of the
garage expansion.

8. If landscaping of the property has not already been planned or implemented,
an on-site meeting with the representatives of the City Development Team, the applicant,
and the owner(s) shall be held prior to or in conjunction with the final inspections for the
project to establish a timeline and requirements for the landscaping of the property and
for any drainage facilities determined to be needed.

9. If deemed necessary, the applicant shall submit Precise Grading Plans for the
project showing building footprints, pad elevations, finished grades, drainage routes,

-4- PC 22-307



retaining walls, erosion control measures, and other pertinent information in accordance

with- Appendix J efihe Cahforma Bu:ldmg Code, latest edmon for review and approval bym o

the City Engineer. - T e e -

10. An Erosion Control Plan shall be submitted which identifies the Best
Management Practices (BMPs) to eliminate any illicit discharges during storm events for
all phases of construction.

11. Along with the Grading Plan, if determined to be needed by the City Engineer,
the applicant shall also submit a Hydrology and Hydraulic Report which addresses the
existing and proposed storm drainage conditions for the site. All calculations shall be
performed in compliance with the LA County DPW Hydrology Manual.

12. Prior to the issuance of any grading or building permits, the applicant shall
submit if deemed necessary by the City Engineer or City Building Official, an updated
Engineering Geology/Soiis Report that includes an accurate description of the geology of
the site and conclusions and recommendations regarding the effect of the geologic
conditions on the proposed development and include a discussion of the expansiveness
of the soils and recommended measures for foundations and slabs on grade to resist
volumetric changes of the soil.

13. The applicant shall obtain a public works permit for all work in or adjacent to
the public right-of-way (ROW), if any. All work within the public ROW shall be in
accordance with applicable standards of the City of Bradbury, i.e., Standard
Specifications for Public Works Construction (Green Book), and the Work Area Traffic
Control Handbook (WATCH), and further that construction equipment ingress and egress
be controlled by a plan approved by the City Engineer.

14. Building foundation inspections shall not be performed until the following, if
applicable, have been provided to the City and approved: Certification of the rough
grading, installation of survey stakes, a final soils report, and drainage facilities that are
complete and operable.

15. For all projects subject to Low Impact Development (LID) regulations, the
applicant must submit a site-specific drainage concept and stormwater quality plan
to mitigate post-development stormwater and implement LID design principles, and a fully
executed “Maintenance Covenant for LID Requirements” shall be recorded with the L.A.
County Registrar/Recorder and submitted to the City prior to the final inspections.
Covenant documents shall be required to include an exhibit that details the installed
treatment control devices as well as any site design or source control Best Management
Practices (BMPs) for post construction. The information to be provided on this exhibit
shall include, but not be limited to:

a. 8% x 11” exhibits with record property owner information.
b. Types of BMPs (i.e., site design, source control and/or treatment control) to

ensure modifications to the site are not conducted without the property owner being aware
of the ramifications to BMP implementation.

5 PC 22-307



c. Clear depiction of the location(s) of BMPs, especially those located below ground.

g —A-matri-depicting—the=types=of-BMPs:~frequency—of-inspection;:~type=of- -

maintenance required, and if proprietary BMPs, the company information to perform the
necessary maintenance.

e. Calculations to support the sizing of the BMPs employed on the project shall
be included in the report. These calculations shall correlate directly with the minimum
treatment requirements of the current MS4 permit. In the case of implementing infiltration
BMPs, a percolation test of the affected soil shall be performed and submitted for review
by the City Engineer.

16. The applicant shall provide drainage improvements to carry runoff of storm
water in the area proposed to be developed, and for contributing drainage from adjoining
properties to the satisfaction of the City Engineer. Any required drainage improvements
shall be based on a detailed hydrology study conforming to the current Los Angeles
County DPW Methodology. The proposed storm drain improvements shall be privately
maintained by the property owner.

17. Prior to issuance of permits, construction staging areas, haul routes, etc. must
be designated and designed {o avoid damage fo protected trees during construction.
Layout of haul routes, areas for staging and storage of equipment and supplies, and tree
protection fencing must be approved by the City Landscape Architect in the field prior to
the start of construction.

18. Though no trees are proposed for removal, any tree (whether a protected
species or not) that is damaged to the extent that removal is necessary, or otherwise fails
to survive, must have a City Tree Removal Permit. The removal application must show
and identify the tree(s) proposed for removal, including a photo and arborist information
to support removal. The Tree Removal Permit may require mitigation measures such as
replacement trees to be planted on the site at locations determined by the City Landscape
Architect.

19. Hardscape design and materials must be of permeable pavers rather than
poured concrete in the root zones of all oak trees and other prominent trees.

20. The landscape design and construction drawings shall coordinate with a
grading plan if applicable to ensure that planting for stabilization and erosion control is
provided wherever there is clearing, grading, underground utilities, storm drainage, etc.
Any cleared areas, particularly slopes, must have appropriate erosion control materials,
planting, and irrigation as needed until natural vegetation fills in, whether or not shown on
the plans. Proposed hydroseed mix or other planting, and proposed irrigation layout and
equipment are to be approved by the City Landscape Architect prior to installation.

21. The landscaping must be in accordance with L.A. County Fire Department

requirements, and submittal of an approved Fuel Modification Plan shall be provided if
determined to be necessary by the City Landscape Architect.

-6- PC 22-307



22. If required by the City Landscape Architect, an arborist report shall be provided
for plan-check review of the landscape plan; and any oak trees and-other prominent {rees

" “must beé protected from damage during constraction, and any other actionsthat might

affect their health and viability following completlon of the project. The project Landscape
Architect, Architect, Arborist, and Civil Engineer shall coordinate throughout the
preparation and completion of construction documents, and construction to ensure
existing oak trees and other prominent trees are shown accurately and adequately
protected. The contractor shall observe and implement all protection and mitigation
measures recommended by the Arborist and City Landscape Architect, and tree
protection notes shall be included on the construction plans, to the satisfaction of the
project Arborist and City Landscape Architect.

23. Planting and irrigation design must conform to the City’s Water Efficient
Landscape Ordinance (WELO) Chapter 121 of the Bradbury Development Code. Plant
species used together in any given area must have the same Plant Factor/water
requirements; species with different water needs should not be mixed in the same
hydrozone. An up-to-date Water Efficient Landscape worksheet must be included with
final plans, and water use calculations must show the Estimated Total Water Use (ETWU)
does not exceed the Maximum Applied Water Allowance (MAWA). The ETo (reference
evapotranspiration rate) to be used in the MAWA calculation is 51.3 per the City’s Water
Efficient Landscape Ordinance.

24. The contractor shall confirm in the field that the existing water meter designated
as the point of connection for the landscape irrigation is dedicated to irrigation only, and
not also used for domestic water. If necessary, a sub-meter must be added via a tee
downstream of the existing meter to serve the irrigation and comply with water efficiency
(WELOQ) requirements.

25. The contractor shall confirm in the field that the existing backflow preventer
_has been tested and certified within the last year, or the contractor must obtain a new
certification prior to final inspection.

SECTION G. Appeals and Time Extensions.

1. In accordance with Chapter 16 (Appeals) of the Bradbury Development Code,
the decision of the Planning Commission is subject to a ten (10) day period within which
an appeal may be made by any person, partnership, corporation, public entity, other legal
entity, or the applicant, who is aggrieved by the decision, by the filing of a written appeal
with the City Clerk, accompanied by the established fee; or called up for review by a City
Council Member within the ten (10) day appeal period.

2. Pursuant to the Development Code Chapter 7 (Permit/Entitlement
Implementation and Time Extensions), absent a timely filed appeal as specified in
Chapter 16, the Planning Commission decision shall be final and conclusive. If the
applicant and/or property owner has not exercised this entitlement (i.e., submitted plans
to the Department of Building and Safety) within one (1) year of the effective date of this
approval, this entitlement shall expire and be null, void, and of no effect. A request for an
extension of the time period for exercising this entitement may be filed with the City 30

-7- PC 22-307



days prior to its expiration, and one (1) extension of up to one (1) year may be granted
by the applicable review authority.

SECTION H. The City Clerk shall certify to the adoption of this Resolution.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 27th day of July 2022.

Chairperson

ATTEST:

City Clerk

I, Claudia Saldana, City Clerk, hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution No.
PC 22-307 was duly adopted by the Planning Commission of the City of Bradbury,
California, at a regular meeting held on the 27th day of July 2022, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

8- PC 22-307



ATTACHMENT B

Assessor Map & Aerial Photo
APN 8527-023-005

1456 Lemon Avenue




ASSESSOR'S Map

...-. ey ni - roonis
8527 ” 23 TeosoT7C2.
G022/ 0066
SCALE 1”7 = 200' S oy STL0206 2 700,
— b . EICELTA300 5
5 m“ LEWN WZ& 0 8 = I 4.§.> 3 .mgmowkémmwwwmmvoh
m 6% 4244 AN 2y ] w a0 wg,cm&;ongssmém
v w@ by e l@ ol 00601230600400] - 05
SPor NEERY | &® 8 200606030600250 1 - 05
. 10 F R I = Z 20030226
T 0.07 " e —— 2010030305 00400/ - 05
R | 8 ! il
N e o =] I8 @ ®
2070/ I mmwwosnmw .w_ X
N A L @ ST
S, 5 %@ ol *
R b ¥ .ﬂ. Niv
. e
s .01 Ae, W | 3 o i q
i@z 1 ORI I - . A
8 1 T ® § ROYAL OAKS
BK w4 o - Awwﬂ.ﬂsﬁ\.«mﬂ. ) ] o DR.
™) R < \ Sy
. e % 18146 \
8526 ~u0m ¥ M ¥ 1561402 67950t gww.mxﬂu.uﬁ@M % ®l Jer4s -
““mu.?z..\ mv z | - P L 55 ’ _wq DETAIL
ﬂ\.suur Hl i ] 277 :J_l 363 x NO  SCALE
Fm @z g8 | SEC.30 |
i » I TINRIOW. |
Giffle____zo<_
| m = 7 ,“I. 154 ll_m @ 2 @ __ @ g
: 7 2 | [ 2ot gle 2% sa0 ¢4, 50
: roine o MR M ” © 3
ol © 1@ o _ S
s VEMLE roztac | someae & ] =
PARCEL, MAP PM. 236-84-85 | @5 o I | | . BRAEWOOD
MERS WAL A Bensenes T L..‘ | _ ! ] Jfoen
: ! I STl s
OmOMOm 3, 2 FHL 17713 § 1 DR. 3 :
AVE. o - - S . i
° -1 ;6 ror L W tins €12 1016 ‘ M
V@\ E3ROYAL\OAKS P N e N DR. & 3y o
6, : .51% Ae. .
Os 6 mwmm»ﬂwmm.ﬂi‘w\\ ] ;.ﬁ J” ﬁ J *, ﬁ /Mwmmm 8. ¢ £ Troil ;
; 1.05% Ac. h 8%.<.—Wmm UCZMOm—../_ZOZ m>.ww.\ﬂ020 X N
SUBDIVISION OF THE RANCHO 36083412 P
AZUSA DE DUARTE M.R. 6-80-82 o IDENTICAL
PARCEL MAP P M. 310-90-9! ¥ ROYAL OAKS DR. §] 025" a4 ot
conE - = - - - = $ty. fine psr Doc.# 83 AP 5-23-83 053 tAc.
D - ey 17, 4 -
3490 PARCEL MAP P M.338-49-50 2o 4. o Elie Wge st ypertor :
3404 ' ! . M3 2 : = DR
342 V 3% ROYAL. OAKS % 8 | Ra
14781 1 I q j N
| BK, ~o>x U liekLano ( MIL TONWOOD
FOR PREY. ASSM™ SEE- 8530, AVE. AVE. AQMW@ AVE.

5686 -15,185.1%

SR IR AT ) mes e e sy 1



02/01/2020

1456 Lemon Avenue




Proposed Plans
AR 22-006 & V 22-002

1456 Lemon Avenue




rean

SHARED DRIVEWAY -a-a

war

WATER AWAY FROM ~..OC2?_»._.—Ozw WITH MIN FALL

OF 6" IN FIRST 10"

.

7 evony e e

%
Z
(o}
2 i
0] H
-1 i I
H
{
[
P
i AT, H INDEX EDULE:
SITE PLAN: 1456 LEMON AVE. SITE DATA/ NOTES SCHEDU
SCALE: 116" =1.0° OWNER: BOLDT, ROB & JORDAN A-01: COVER/SITE DATA
1456 LEMON AVE, A01B  SITE PLAN
” BRADBURY, CA 91008 A-0LL  SITE PHOTOS
PROJECT CONSULTANTS: PROJECT: FULL RENOVATION A-04: EXISTING ELEVATIONS
DESIGNER: SAXONY DESIGN BUILD LOT SIZE: 166" x 355' 58,930 SQ. FT. A-06: PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN,
740 MOUNTAIN VIEW AVE. EXISTING HOUSE 1st FLOOR: 3,816 SQ.FT, DOOR /WINDOW SCHEDULE
MONROVIA, CA 91016 TOTAL EXISTING: 3,816 SQ. FT. A-08: PROPOSED ELEVATIONS
$18.858.2084 EXISTING GARAGE: 660 SQ.FT. A-09: ROOF PLAN
ENGINEER: CAL CIVIC ENGINEERING, INC. NEW GARAGE (+5285F): 1,188 SQ. FT.
| . = %
2160 PARNELL WAY. COVERAGE (W/ GARAGE): 5,004 /58,930 = 8.49%
. 6477
ALTADENA, CA 91001 COVERAGE (WITHOUT GARAGE):  3,816/58930 = 6.47%
! X =8.49Y
c26198.2828 FAR: 5,004 /58,930 = 8.49%
ENEGERY: PERFECT AAA STORIES: ONE
2416 W. VALLEY BLYD. FIRE SPRENKLERS: NO
ALHAMBRA, CA 91803 ZONE: R1- 1 DISTRICT IV
626,159,850 TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION; V-B
BUILDING TYPE: R-3/U
H #3527-023-005
SITE PLAN NOTES: AIN 8527-023-00:
1) ALL FINISH GRADES SHALL SLOPE AWAY FROM TRACT: 3368485LOTOS
BUILDING MIN 2% AT IMPERYIOUS SURFACES AND LOT: 05
MIN 5% AT ADJACENT GRADES
2) LOTS SHALL BE GRADED TO SLOPE SURFACE NOTE:

PROJECT
LocATIoN
o=

revisions | A

COVER/SITE
DATA

SCOPE OF WORK:

EXPAND EXISTING GARAGE
+528 SQ. FT.

1456 LEMON AVE. BRADBURY. CA

BOLDT RESIDENCE
OWNER: ROB & JORDAN BOLDT
PROJECT: RENOVATION

i

./)4"”'7)1 . ¢ o()’!ll[‘/

€

&3

KONY o

=

St s s
BISLS2

)]
A {CBO)
2019 CALIFORNIA RESIDENTIAL CODE (CRC)
2019 CALIFORNIA ELECTRICAL CQDE (CEC) COVER/SITE
1019 CALIFORNLA MECHANICAL CODE(CMC) DATA
2019 CALIFORNIA PLUMBING COD: (CPC) =L

2019 CALIFORNIA E..Umu ENERGY RFF. (BEES)
1013 CALIFORNIA GREEN CODE (CFBSC)

& ANY LOCAL AMMENDMENTS

COVER/SITE DATA

SCALE: 1

16"= 1'-0"

coran van

- = e

v

&
o

DATE: 0%19/2012

SCALE:

[DRAWN BY:

40B: BOLDT

{SHEET |

A-01




SHARED DRIVEWAY e

ERICERTY LE

REVISIONS

A

PROPERTY LINE

XN GRASSLARN

18-

EXGORASSUARN

1607

66-0"

aRAsSLARY

g

21

28'-6"

DRIVEWAY
EXGCONC
PAVED AREA

FOOTPRINT OF

NEW 4-CAR
QARAGE

EXGCONC
PAVED AREA \\/

ENG CONC
PAVED AREA

o,

BRICK
PAVED AREA

EXTENT OF
ADDITION

CRRSSLAWN

AP

TOOENEFNCE

GUAKLANY

ORASSLAWN

WOUDENITNGE

SITE
PLAN

CRATSLARY

1456 LEMON AVE. BRADBURY, CA

OWNER: ROB & JORDAN BOLDT
PROJECT: RENOVATION

BOLDT RESIDENCE

57/: . (ﬁll{?{?

L

D

I«

53]

RONY £

.
=
A n o coums
Q | D)
S -
m :
- ; s
m RASLANY SITE PLAN
W EXQ ELECT
5 METER & o
: E - )
" ¢ y st
5 i B
P 3 2. e
| . e 4, [eE
Y A & | PATE: omsraon
i L
GRADING NOTES: |
LOTS SHALL BE GRADED TO Eﬁ..z SURFACE WATER rnw H_,H.m MVHL >..Z‘ 1456 LEMON AVE P—
AWAY FROM FOUNDATION 4<>PJM WITH A MINIMUM NOTE: SCALE: 1/8"= 10" =
FALL OF 6 INCHES WITHIN THE FIRST 10 FEET (R401.3) ' c H—' ﬂ
cot ) - .




v a0

"

AT EASIIS A A Th s U IR L S0

Ty

[

e
635738 190D 46/0D
Ysiuid ©IUQIUR BIUTS

(STIVLIA 000NLS MAN

‘SNOILJO ¥OT10D

(911vVLAd JO00¥ MAN

IT-XJ

I

>

& |wn O

A= o= Je

& —J B Z E,

s ) &

s i 2

(e e 5

22 - ] ar

k-] - Z

Z 2 O < Q

> > N -

< |2 = > I

e} = (fg !

2 = [ i | BOLDT RESIDENCE SITE g

2 2 o . /7 1| OWNER: JORDAN BOLDT —_— =

= S || SAXONY .#Yh Lhensyan + ¢ el | | PHOTOS =
o U - PROJECT: RENOVATION e >

5




N

1340

TCP OF RIDGE Aw

LB s-i T SO »

[

SHINGLE ROOF (E) ,
(4:12 PITCH) 4

EXG PORTION
OF HOUSE
BEYOND

s

\

T
i
i
!

Revisions | A

EXISTING
ELEVATIONS

GROUND LEVEL

@ EAST ELEVATION

ores

Vd
Ve
. P

|
BOLDT RESIDENCE

‘OWNER: ROB & JORDAN BOLDT
1456 LEMON AVE, BRADBURY, CA

PROJECT: RENOVATION

. fﬁu(%/)/

17)/

¢

EXISTING ELEVATI(

e omase muies
[55050)

SAXONY ﬁx LDt

EXISTING
ELEVATIONS

2

DATE: 0719/ 2012

[DRAWN BY: naxovy

JOB: DOLDT

SCALE: 3

[a-04]




2
2

H000 KOVEYD
ARINK 2018 JOVHYVO

HIN
ONLISIXE

o0

.8/€~1%,0,8 X,081] Gook | COOM

L8/8-1%_9,0 X.0,6} 400X | GOOR

TINAIHIS HOO0A

NV1d aDVIVD qaSOd0ud

w0 =a91/E

NoLaav
JO INILXT

HINDHC

«

R
e
o

KX

&
(3
K
e
e
AR

i
33

g
3

K
0"
K

X

7R
X
X%
3
ode!

(RS
05e!
2R
",
QL

Ve,

QSRS
aTayas?

XXX

4

3

%
%

b

e
&
5%
o

2
2
o390

3,

%
CRRARALL ;
2 R 2
R RR
e N N et 2 X Sl
o Ao T teta et a b et o tatoTed Mot FeTA, S e
B IR NI IO SO I IR K S Gl RO
I e an
et e e saresst 2 e raa e oY
B A s
A i o S,
o e o e T e T
s A e oo e .~ ™ et
N e e o e S
e e e s e s
T T e e SRR
e s eey R 5
e e ettt o tatate et Tt et el 0
T o e e
s et el a st eatotatatatet tote Setated o L
s R 4
e stes TR tetee i
sy e
It i T ey
i e e

>
LRRXRE LA
Sraarese Y SR,
X
RRRERRARR
SRS ST T
I, -5, 1 9T
A

e

;
RO
BRI IS

XA

55

S e, Rt

JREATENI IS 000NN

& OO DAL

ales DI sTatese! R
XU DOSENS

e’
I R od]
2 RTINS0
ORI

SR,

o R

I EARD LR P PP PO xS
LRI HIIANUHIX WK
X5

o,

e

3e4
s
s RS
oTelete viel

riateleleiel inteialileigh i

LT

|
b

R
iy
i
Tl
.lﬁr'r.;-
TR
Iy

|

e
=,

(N) HOVHVD ¥VD-p

0

<
i«

<

R R RRIZIZIS]

245

[ty

5

3
J
%

34

]
",

R
OO

"

22
R
3

3

2

3

2

s
e

SRR

RS >
2e%etete et e e

Z

25
!
18
!
ot
et

\.
3
2
3
2
&
R
X

=t

SORERBRARARRA

0

otate Sty et lete et Keteatetetete et
SR EaG, REasd

xS
o AT ST

T T IRV o e
SRR HALLRLEL T LAIIKNS
2 SRIIRR
QRHARIGTIIRIS0S
ORI
RIS

.....
PR

SO

e

%%

00

X

L

&

2

e
Ry
bioSEe

o i3e:r %!

QLK

CRITR R RKIORY

HoTeTale oot

AT e,
X
R X X X O
N T AT T T e
T T e 8
R,

3
e,
<5

5%
CURTA

v

%

e R e o o it 2
B (I XH IR NSO NN S

:
RS
SRR
s
SR
SRR
S
S
SRR
B Ry
Ry
R
RIS
R
R

*,
$
2
(e
”
%
&
&%
&
0
&
2
%
X
5
%
%

24
)
2
2
&

43",
otel,
o5

.,

S
%
%
g
%
%
3
X
%

.
02!
et
07;

4597

&

KRR
0
o,

o
29
e
A

(5%

e

i
st
o1t

T s Sty
aeasite (0 cTatrerre] SitatatataTi et tetatav hE.
W Cr) L
SRR alare el e e e e e e
R osesees)
A SKAX XX LXIRIR Y
X ‘v‘v.-'v( et ettt o
KX
e O
i e
e e
e sy
B
B0 R RS
R I
RS
s
B R
e
286 PIRRS,

178
RIHE

RSOy
PR e
5 e
S R R

R X

90~V

14704 ‘8Of)|

oF Q1L A TVOS)
TWOT /61O

ANONVS 1A NAVVHG]

31va

Vid
00T

N
JDVivD
Qd5040¥d

=
SAXONY »h%x e

835852

- 66”1%7

BOLDT RESIDENCE
OWNER: ROB & JORDAN BOLDT
1456 LEMON AVE. BRADBURY. CA
PROJECT: RENOVATION

PROPOSED
GARAGE

NOIStATY

FLOORPLAN

VAE




xom

EXTENT OF

ADDITION

ENG FORTION

US Tilorzy b o

.
. . o T0POTFNTRY GATERIOGE <y __,
,_ e ~ mogmAw g ©
| TOPOFRIDGE G ! pppres v = — . = \!.ﬂo-n._.whﬂnﬂ.vv —cvo—.’.__.umm.ﬁ
i i : &
Sve.:,zmﬁ.'\ Avs ATASALL @Mw 3, ___TOPOFHIATE, w
| O un J:
E i N1 I O | B ] .
S N o o -
v/ . -6 180" PN v v, GROUND LEVEL
._. - e .. 1 G
( ,AV EAST ELEVATION
NEW ROOF DETAIL(S) E % STUCCO U—w.wwmr—lummv —Zwvmaq._OZ}m.u?—.}O—wm HU‘
AN . - Santa Barbara Finith - . b r_l,u e
| S g

COLOR OPTIONS:

[}

USTile

. NO CHANGR

D TFOOTFRINT OF
EITONG CARASR

PROPOSED GARAGE ELEVATIONS

SCALE: 14"= 10"

arnreean o e

e

REVISIONS

PROPOSED
GARAGE
ELEVATIONS

1456 LEMON AVE. BRADBURY, CA

OWNER: ROB & JORDAN BOLDT
PROJECT: RENOVATION

BOLDT RESIDENCE

71/ ® ()/),111%7

2

s

XONY ahﬂ-q CDes.

S,

PROPOSED
ARAGE
ELEVATIONS

J0B: BOLDLT
{SHEET |

A-08




wratos

| |

Lo
«Q
3
S

ANZOET

X

505
55

RN
000 IAI0IRARARRNS

RS
3 SRR

QR
R RHCRNHS

G0N

&
catetels:
&S

SRR

T
e e rate e te ety b tetetele
RS XKL
B RN
R OIRRXKIX

% o0,
e e aio e
ot eten ey

orore,
2%,
r‘:’::::::'a ::::::::‘:;::::o::::::::::::::‘::o:.ooooo G HAHRRARN
B I RIS SRS
525054 a3t SRR
ol 0HARHRL,

CIRHXENY

(LIRS

3 % REICIXRK
o S e A

RO NI LNIARKBIBERRS  RXEIIIIN
e R AR ABX
B O R R KIS
BRI SRR

&
550
GRS

SRR R R HAH NI

Yoot tatoretetot tatetutetetels!
5000 aatae!

X

E e A e e e s a et ra et e tut ot e et et et e e tete!
SRR

0 S R SO0

R XS0 SRR AU

BRI

SRR 0054
R R
K e X R R IR
e 00000 RRK
00 IR 0%
RSO0 A RRLRHINHS
SO 0RHRRRERINES

bagetererel
KRR HLRALRHANHNK

et

R RRARK 2 s

e ebatons B X XX T ACEAAXS
e RS

et 2
Sk

NN
G RNHARHHRHKSs 3

o
5

%
120,

2!

4,
541

&

5

o
',
3%

o

Le,

53

S

¢

o

3

&K

5

34!
b

o
bate!

*;

B

439,
55

s,
<R XD T DK
O ot at S ot A

et
PCRIRAMD

KRR Q000008
e 2 e e rees e
e R X K AIRANR, !
e e e e T s ettt 3
B R R RSN &
e e sl eyl aiete el
= DR KR T s ae!
3 bt DR IAXN e Y S ettt
(3 pepegaresetetateteletate e tetetetets T AT 2SORAAS e e et e e Ta e S ta b Ot P P 8 e
Q e tetate et s te % SXRIAA LXK R RS0 O550
2SRRI &5 hCag b e e e e ta e ettt e te e e e e X
2 e 9% e eiat So o oy e
@ 0 o o e R X X R AR A0
S R R R R R KX LI LI
a N A A I RANKL, et S e
" RIS ICHNHXAHIH IO LI (D ig s
e e T T
RCX XIS e 87 TaTe!
e e o
o e atores
e ey oo 2%
R R e RN
g e oo os
DO SRR RN RANARA
B R R K R R R RN RAIXRIXR
O A0
2 AT 1T, o0 oy vk 00 1 48 50 88 Attt
SRR DR LR
o RN o % ot S 82 % 3 %%
R RS
KRPRPARI
e
§ RPN
R
g el K
% 33 B R R Re]
e o e Aot
: s T e ey
IR e S et
§ KEEIopos B R o]
E BRSNS e e e e e e e s e saes
R el oo ERRRR
z KRpded B R e R R LRI RRRNRR
R S BRSNS R
RAKIN P ey
Qela S R
e B X
AR %
KRR
KRR
8 3% %! o2
KERE
ek
RIRLR
e S0 o
s 605 o al %
ot o 3 <
> e RO ANRR
ey B R RN KR AKNARARAK
R R R R R RN
R R R
Sraon e
e a8
& oot s
3 = RS
© RBE
§ R
@ PR T %
| R ST R e
[} (o085 6t ak b6 o5 0 X
] o ok 500 B R R TSR
W R e e s A A T e e oo e e oo
4 IS - A RS IRABICIE A X I SCUDCN X I I IIC I
R B KRN
e bt e O e At
SRR B A R KR XXt
e L e ! Ao ate
PRI A e s
o~ KA s s
e T e e Aot
& bR e s
o o e B 20 L o o e oo
N R e e T E e e s te s
N e e o e e a et
w BRI R e oo
& o B e ey
B3N o e ot teosere
] B R R O XANAAXX]
] SR R R O RSO R RO K RN
53] R0 DU SO0 SRS RS
oo R RS
T e s e oo aes
OO IR I IO X I ISR I I I .
oo ORI
% R
2O R R BN R R R ETRAXRN
N, 2 2D R AN K INKN
b e et
et e A oo s
e Ry S
ORISR HH NG R R XRS5
DR o R R RIORNSRIN
K e T e e T renss]
e e e e e e Aot
oo et et e
BRSNS % X,
0505050500000~ 2550000 R
SIS DI e
SRR, RN
o R RN TS
8 :
>
=4 ]
io.slrg
T = 4
H @
n
& >
= =
glg(2|2 z 1 g
B 2 e ] Z
> Z K] ‘% .- © i BOLDT RESIDENCE NEW ROOF 3
1 SiEisld SIS SAXONY CDersigrs + (Becetes | | OWNER ROB & JORDAN BOLDT ~ 5 Z
)3 LDe i 4
<& h B ) 2 . i | 1456 LEMON AVE. BRADBURY,CA PLAN
=8 : 3 v —
& 518 =] 3852 i | PROJECT: RENOVATION >




